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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORTt

TO THE MEMBERS OF GMR KAMALANGA ENERGY LIMITED ©

Report on the Ind AS Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of GMR KAMALANGA ENERGY +
LIMITED (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2017, thet
Statement of Profit and Loss including the statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the ¢
Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and af
summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information, s

Management’s Responsibility for the Ind AS Financial Statements ¢

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the ¢
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these Ind AS financial ¢
statements that give a true and fair view of the state of affairs (financial position), profit orr
loss {financial performance) including other comprehensive income, cash flows angdf
changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally;
accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (“Ind AS") specified under Section
133 of the Act, read with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 {°
and Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016 (“the Rules”), as¥
amended, This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in !
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for¢
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of {
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and#¢
prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
coutrols, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation "and presentation of the Ind AS financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstaterment, whether dyef
to fraud or error. ¢

Auditor’s Responsibility (

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these Ind AS financial statements based on our ¢
audit. ¢

We have taken inte account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and ¢
matters which are required to be included i the audit report under the provisions of the Act and ¢
the Rules made there-under. ©

We conducted our audit of the Ind AS financial statements in accordance with the Standards on =
Auditing, issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, as specified under Section+
143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS financial
statements are free from material misstatement. ¢
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An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the ©
: disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors ¢
;' judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial ¢
: statements, whether due to fraud or error, In making those risk assessments, the auditore
considers internal financial control relevant to the Company's preparation of the Ind AS financial ¢
statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that aref
appropriate in the circumstances, An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the?
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the©
Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the Ind AS financial?
statements.€

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a «
basis for our audit opinion on the Ind AS financial statements¢

Opinion ¢

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, ¢
the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner ©
s0 required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally ¥
accepted in India including Ind AS, of the state of affairs (financial position) of the Company asat ¢
- March 31, 2017, and its loss (financial performance) including other comprehensive income,*
: its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date, €

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements ¢ .1

1. Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the ¢
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the Act, we(
give in the ‘Annexure A’, a statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of €
the order. ¢

2, Asrequired by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that: ¢ ;

a) we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best ¢
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit; ¢

h) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the¢
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books; ¢

¢) the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of ¢
Other Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes¢
in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account; ¢

d) in our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Indian ¢
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act read with Rule 3 of the ¢
Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and Companies (Indian ¢
Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016 (“the Rules”), as amended; «
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e) on the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March ¥
31, 2017 and taken on record by the Board of Directors, nene of the directors is ¥
disqualified as on March 31, 2017 from being appointed as a director in terms ofc
Section 164 (2) of the Act; ¢

f) with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial contrels over financial ¢
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to«
1 our separate report in ‘Annexure B'; and ¢

g) with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in ¢
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as ©
amended, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us: ¢

i the Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial ©
position to the extent quantifiable in its Ind AS financial statements - Refer ¢
Note No, 33 to Note No. 36 to the Ind AS financial statements; ¢

ii.  the Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative ¢
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses. Refer Note No.¢
36 to the Ind AS financial statements; €

fii.  there were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor «
Education and Protection Fund by the Company; and ¢

iv.  the Company has provided requisite disclosures in the Ind AS financial €
i statements as to holdings as well as dealings in Specified Bank Notes (SBNs) ¢
during the period from November 8, 2016 to December 30, 2016, Reference is¢
drawn to the Note no. 42 to the Ind AS financial statements wherein permitted ¢
receipts includes amount of Rs. 2,381,000/- pertaining to advance returned«
by the employees, Further, an amount of Rs. 31,000/- paid to the employees ¢
during the above said period in SBNs, in our view are not permitted payments.¥
Based on our audit procedures and relying on the management(
representations regarding the holding and nature of cash ‘transactions,s
including SBNs, we report that these disclosures are in accordance with the?
books of accounts maintained by the Company and as produced to us by the ¢
management.¥’

for CHATURVEDI] & SHAH ¢
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number : 101720W ¢

' Chandan Lala * o _ | SIGN H

Partner© o
Membership Number: 356717 =

Place: Mumbai+ )
Date: April 26, 2017 ¢
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ANNEXURE A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ¢

In terms of the Annexure referred to in our report to the members of the Company on the Ind ASY
financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2017, we report that: ¢

i) a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including ¢
quantitative details and situation of property, plant and equipments. ¢

b) The Company has a regular program of physical verification of its property, plant and ¢
equipments by which property, plant and equipments are verified over a period of €
three years. In accordance with this program, considerable amount of property, plant <
and equipments were verified during the previous years and no material discrepancies
were noticed on such verification. In our opinion, this periodicity of physical”
verification is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of ¢
its assets.

¢) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the title deeds of immovable properties f
are held in the name of the Cempany. €

ii}  The inventory has been physically verified by the management at regular intervals and in¢
our opinion, the frequency of such verification is reasonable. The discrepancies noticed onf
physical verification of inventory as compared to book records were not material. ¢

it}  As per the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not granted any loans,
secured or unsecured to companies, firms, LLP’s or other parties listed in the registers
maintained under Section 189 of the Act. Consequently requirements of paragraphss
3(1if)(a),(b) and (c) of the order are not applicable to the Company. ¢

iv)  As per the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not given any loans,
investments, guarantees and security to the parties covered under section 185 of the Act.r
Further, the Company is an infrastructure Company and accordingly section 186 of the Act is ¥
not applicable. Consequently a requirement of paragraphs 3(iv) of the order is notV
applicable to the Company.«

v)  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company ¢
has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of sections 73 to 76 of the Act and the¥
Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as amended). Accordingly, the provisionf
of paragraph 3(v) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. There are no orders from®
Company Law Board or National Company Law Tribunal or Reserve Bank of India or any ¢
Court or any other Tribunal. ¢
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We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the company, pursuant to the r
Rules made by the Central Government of India, the maintenance of cost records as®
prescribed under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Act and we are of the opinion that,*
prima facie, the prescribed accounts and records have been made and maintained. We have ¢
not, however, made a detailed examination of the records with a view to determine whether ¥
they are accurate or complete.€

a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our#é
examination of the records of the Company, amounts deducted / accrued in the books
of account in respect of undisputed statutery dues including employee’s stater
insurance, provident fund, income-tax, sales tax, service tax, duty of customs, valuef
added tax, cess and other material statutory dues have been regularly deposited ©
during the year by the Company with the appropriate authorities. As explained to us, ¥
the Company did not have any dues on account of duty of excise. ¢

According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed statutory®
dues were outstanding, at the year end, for a period of more than six months except
the following: €

Name of the Nature of | Year to which it Amount Remarks
Statute Dues pertains Payable ¢ ¢
¢ v ¢ (Rs. in
Millions)
Odisha ¢ | Environment FY 2014-15 1,90.99 Not yet paid e
Government Cess % ¢ _ _
-do- « ~do- ¢ FY 2015-16+ 249.66 ¥ Not yet paid
-do- _ Electricity FY 2015-16 ¢ 7416 ¥ Not yet paid ¢
! Duty + (October -
March 2016
-do- Electricil;y( FY 2016-17 ¢ 71.67¢ Not yet paid «
Duty (April- r
September 2016
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b)  According to the information and explanation given to us and records of the Company, «
there are no dues of income tax, sales tax, service tax, duty of customs or value addedy
tax or cess or other material statutory dues which have not been deposited on account®

of any dispute except the following:-¢

Nature of | Nature of Year to Amount Forum where dispute is
the . Dues ¢ which it Demanded pending
Statute pertains (Rs.in ¢
_ _Millions)
Odisha Entry  Tax From 1,158.88* | Special Leave Petition filed
Entry Tax | levied on | 26.08.2008 p before Hon'ble Supreme
Act, 1999¢ | imported to ¢ Court of India and Appeal
materials 31.07.2012 with  Commissioner  of
Commercial Taxes, Odisha.
-do- -do- From 114.71% Appeal with Commissioner
¢ v 01.08.2012 ¢ of Commercial Taxes, Odisha.
to « .
30.06.2013
-do- -do- From 183.41* Appeal with Commissioner
] . 01.08.2013 of Commercial Taxes, Odisha.
¢ € {
to « ¢
31.08.2014
-tlo- -do- From 42.45% Appeal with Commissioner
) _ 01.09.2014 v of Commercial Taxes, Odisha.
¢ 10 ¢ ¢
31,08.2015 |
-do- ¢ -do- ¢ From 61.34*, | Appeal with Commissioner
01.09.2015 of Commercial Taxes, Odisha,
to { ¢
31.11.2016
Income- | Demandu/s | FY 2008-09 ¢ 0.05¢ Rectification application filed
tax Act, | 201{(1)and | FY2011-12¢ 0.04¢ | before the Assessing Officer
1961¢ | 201(1A)of | FY2013-14 ¢ 10.78% | (TDS).A
Income-tax | FY 2014-151 0.04 ¥
Act, 1961¢ | FY 2015-16+¢ 0.04 ¢

*-net of amount paid under protest amounting to Rs. 279.96 Millions. ¢

Contd...4

Continuation sheet...




viii}

xi)

xii)

xiii)

Xiv)

[
[

CHATURVEDI 4 SHAH

4

According to the information and explanations given to us and records of the Company, the ¢
Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowing to a financial institutions ¢
and banks except for delay of eighty nine days in repayment of external commercial ¢
borrowings to a bank which has been made good within the year. ¥

‘urther, the Company has not issued any debentures to any party and has not taken any(
loans from Government. ¢

According to the information and explanations given to us and records of the Company, the ¢
Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer ¢
(including debt instruments) during the year. Further, in our opinion and according to the ¢
information and explanations given to us, on an overall basis, the term loans taken from¢
banks has been applied for the purpose for which it was raised. ¢

During the course of our examination of books of account and records of the Company, ¢
carried out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and ¢
according to the information and explanations given to us, we have not come across with ¢
any material fraud by Company or any fraud on Company by its officers or employees,
noticed or reported during the year, nor have been informed of such case by thef
Management. ¢

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of £
the records of the Company, the Company has paid / provided for managerial remuneration¢

in accordance with the adequate approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read £
with Schedule V to the Act.c

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company ¢
ts not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable. ©

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of*
the records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with ¢
sections 177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions have been s
disclosed in the Ind AS financial statements as required by the applicable accountings
standards.¢

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of *
the records of the Company, the Company, during the year has not made any preferentials
allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures.r
Accordingly, paragraph 3(xiv) of the Order is not applicable ¢
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xv)  According to the information and explanations given 1o us and based on our examination of ¢
the records of the Company, the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions ¢

with directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3{xv) of the Order is ¢
not applicable.¢

xvi) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of ¢
India Act, 1934 .«

for CHATURVEDI & SHAH ¢
Chartered Accountants €
Firm Registration Number : 101720W¢

; Chandan Lala¥

Partnere _ . SIGN HERE
Membership Number: 35671¢ : ,

Place: Mumbai ¢
Date: April 26,2017 ¢
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ANNEXURE B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORTY

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of sub-section 3 of Section 143 of ¢
the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) ¢

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of GMR Kamalanga Energy ¢
Limited (“the Company™) as of March 31, 2017 in conjunction with our audit of the Ind AS financia] ¢
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. ¢

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls¢

Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered ¢
Accountants of India ('ICAT). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and’

! maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring ther
orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, ther
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and¢
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial¢
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.¢

Auditors’ Responsibility «

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over

financial reporting hased on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance ¢
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note") andr

the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICA! and deemed to be prescribed under section 143 (10) ofr

the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both ¢
applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the ICAL Those Standardsg

and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform ther

audit to obtain reasenable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls overr

financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all
material respects. «

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the ¢
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Qurr
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of¢
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a materia weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based
on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including ther
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to frand?
Or error. v’ -
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis ¢
for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting, <
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting §

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to providet
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation ofy
financial statements for external purpeses in accordance with generally accepted accounting r
principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies ¢
and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately
and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company; (2) providef
reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial?
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations off
management and directors of the Company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regardingy-
prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company'sf
assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.¢

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting ¢

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including ©
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected, Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the !
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in ¥
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate, ¢

Opiunion<

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls ¢
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were ¢

operating effectively as at March 31, 2017, based on the internal control over financial reporting* -
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control®

stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued <

by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. ¢

for CHATURVEI & SHAH ¢
Chartered Accountants ¢
Firm Registration Number : 101720W¥

Chandan Lala

Partner < | _ _ ’ - ~ SIGN H
Membership Number: 356717 .~ o - o

Place: Mumbai © _
Date: April 26,2017¢
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GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited r
- CIN; U40201KA2007PLCO44809

Balance sheet as at March 31, 2017 ¢

Rupees in Milljan «

Particulars

Notes March 31, 2017

March 31, 2016 -

April1, 2015

ASSETS

Non-current assets «

Property, plant and equipment «
Capital work in progress
Intangible assets ¢

financial assets

Investments

Loans «

Other financial assets ¢
Other non-current assets ¢
WNan-cuirent tax assets (net) ¢
Total non-currant assets

Current assets «
Inventorles ¢
Financlal assets
Investments v
Trade Receivables ¢
Cash and cash equlvalents «
Rarik halances ather than abave «
Loans »
Other financial assets ¢
Other current asseis ¢
Total current assets

TOTAL ASSETS «

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES ¢
EQUITY r

Equity share capltal «
Other equity «

Total equity «

LIABILITIES ¢
Non-current liahilities
Financial Liabllitles +
Borrawings <
Other financlal labllities
(ther non-current liabilities
Prowvisians
Deferred tax liability (Net) ¢
Total nan-current liskilities ¢

Current liakilities ¢
Financial Liahilities ¢
Borrowings «
Trade payables
Otiher financial liahilities ¢
Other current liabllities «
Provisions ¢
Current tax liabllities {net) «
Total current liabilities ¢

. TOTAL EQUNTY AND LIABILITIES ¢
Signilicant accounting pullcies ¢

e 3 ¢ B1,348.85 « 64,332.28 ~ 66,801,53
3 r 1,315.41 ¢« 1,315.41 r 1,315.41
o 4 ¢ 791 r 9.52 “ 641
5 “ ¢« 0.20 « 020
¢ B v 17.15 ~ 16.894 r 1406
7 r 179.12 v 246.098 ¢ 24293
8 « 58315 v B13.58 04334
r 20 ¢ 7563 ¢ 34.09 C 1672
63,534.23 ¢ 66,769.00 « 69,340.60
¢ 9 o 485,490  BO0.58 42178
r 5 r 2,612.35 © - ¢ 1,983.94
¢ 10 ¢ G,499.97 " b,284.57 ¢ 2,1680.62
) v 943,92 ¢ 1,565.58 « 208,13
e 12 ¢ 3,357.35 e 531277 e« 4,271.68
6 v 4612 ¢ 46.04 v 3564
o 7  179.2% v 5H50 r 16,42
r 2 v 1,618.38 r 719.96 v oa02.11
1574328 r 14,588.00 ¢ 9,701.32 ©
79,277.51 - 31,357.00 ¢ 79,041.92
« 13 21,487 34 ¥ 21,487.34 « r21,A87.34 «
e 14 {15,213.02) ¢ {12,289.70)  {10,328,73)
6,274,32 ¢ 9,197.64 ¢ 11,158.61 «
« 15 r44,538.62 v 45,806.78 ¢« 39,530.71
- 17 - - r - -~ SA.65
¢ 18 v 3,388.54 v 4,113.65 ¢ 4,338.78
e 1% r 7407 v 10962 « 101679
- 20 L - e - L's -
45,501.23 « 50,030.06 « 44,429.83 «
¢ 15 « 4,818.02 ¢ 4,053.60 ¢ 3,222.68
¢ 16 v 4,213.84 ¢ 3,812.25 ¢ 3,5944.76
17 ¢ 11,392.09 e 1,610.76 « 10,146.53
¢ 18 r 6,383.53 v §571.02 r 6,078.17
19 ¢ 9358 < BL.&7 ¢ G1.34
- 20 L - ' - [ -
27,501.96 ¢ 22,129.30 23,453.48 ¢
78,277.51 ¢ 21,357.00 + 79,341.92 ¢
182 ¢

The accampanying niotas form an integral part of the standalone financial statements. ¢

As per our report of even dato altached
For Chaturvedi & Shah

Chartered Accountants §

Firm Registration Number : 101720W ¢

handan Lala v
Partner ©
Nembership Mo.: 35671 ¢

Place: Mumbai ¢
Date: April 26, 2017

For arxl an behalf of the Board of DI
GMR Kamalanga Energy Limitad
'4 Ri I‘I‘I

4 Dlrecto

¢ DIN:Q 65?400

i

¢ Akshaya Kumar Dash
¢ Chief Financial Officer
« Membership No.: 58048

< Place : Now Delhi
¢ Date: Aprll 26, 2017

rectors

3

m\{

r 5 MW Barde
r Dlrector
¢ DIN: 031407

aifp
P Cumpan\_.fSecretary
¢ Membership No.: A-47334




GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited «

CIN: U40101KA2007PLCO44803 o

Statement of profit and loss for the year ended March 31, 2017 ¢

Rupees fh Million «

Partlculars Notes March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016

¢ s '
REVENUE ¢
Ravenue from operations ¢ e 21 1515538 ¢159,598.31
Other income ¢ r 22 556,26 v 327.62
Total Revenue 19,711.64 r 19,925,93 ¢
EXPEMNSES «
Cast of materials consumed ¢ F 23 r~ 9,018.84 r 9,830.,02
Power purchases « e 24 r 1,207.65 ¢ 156,37
Employee benefit expenses « r 25 o 388.66 ¢ 421.86
Depreclation and anortisation expenses ¢ v 26 r 2,991.3% - 3,278.81
Finance costs « 27 ~ 6,941.69 v 5,538,34
Other expenszes ¢ ¢ 28 v 2,162.50 T 2,080.33
Total Expenses ¢ 22,720.73 22,306.83

Loss before tax
Tax expenss
Current tax «
Deforrod tax «

Loss for the year

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME <

Iterns that wlll be reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods: «

lterns that wil be reclassified to profit or loss «

Income tax effect «

itams that will not be reclassified te profit or loss in subseguent periods ¢
Re-measurerient gains (losses) on defined beneflt plans «

Income lax effect ©

Other comprehensive incame for the year, net of tax «

Total comprehensive income for the year ¢

Earnings per equity share:

{Face value of equity shares of Rs.10 each}

(1) Basi¢ ¢
{2) Diluled ©
Significant accaunting pelicies ©

{3,009.00) ¢

{2,380.90) -

20 - -
¢ 20 ¢ {28.36) ¢ (138.84)
(2,980.73) {2,242.06) «
4.59) (0.52)
152 0.17
(3.07) ¢ {0.35) <
(3.07) (0.35)
(2,983.80) ¢ (2,242.41) ¢
(1.39) ¢ (1.04) ¢
(1.30) ¢ (1.04) ¢
182 ¢

The accompanying noles forim an integral part of the standalone financial statements. ¢

As per our report of even date attached ¢

For Chaturvedi & Shah ¢
Chartered Accountants «
Firm Registration Mumbor @ 1017200 ¢

Parther ¢
Membership No.: 35671

Place: Mumbai +
Date: April 26, 2017 .

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors «
GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited «

 SIGN HERE

-

« Rafiigs .
¢ Difetio )

v DIN: GF657400

¢ Alishaya Kumar Dash
¢ Chief Finanelal Officer
¢ Membership No.: 58048

¢ Place : New Dethi
¢ Date: April 26, 2017

B
———

¢ SN Barde

¢ Director )

« DIN: 03140784

« Mariiska Trip
¢ Company Secretary
¢ Membership No.; A-473




GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited «
CIN: UJ0I01KA2007PLC044809 «
Statement of Cash flows for the year ended March 31, 2017 ¢

Rupees In Milllon «

Particulars ¢

March 31, 2017 ¢

March 31, 201G ¢

A)

_Cash Flows from Operating Activities ¢

Loss before tax

Add: ¢
Depreclation and amortisatlon expensas ¢
Finance cost ¢
Intorest income ¢

Loss on sale / write off of property, plant and equipments ¢

Pravislon for Rebate ¢
Proflt on sale on investments ¢
Government grants incotne allocation ¢

Cash Flow hefore changes in working capltal ©

Adjustments for changes In working capital: ©
Decreasef{increase) in trade and other receivablos «
Decrease / (increase) ln inventory ¢
Increase in trade and olher payables

Cash generated from operations

Less: Taxes {pald} / refund net

Net Cash Flow from / (used in} Operating Activities ¢
Cash Flows from / {used in) Investl'ng.Activlties(

Purchase of property, plant and equipments ¢

Proceeds from sale of properly, plant and equipments ¢
Capital work In progress including eapltal advances «
Increase f{decrease) in balances with banks ¢

Increase /(decrease} in Investments in equity shares ¢
Decrease / {increase) in Current investments ¢

Interest Received ¢

Net Cash Flow from [ {used in) Investing Actlvities ¢
Cash Flows from / (used in} Financing Activities ¢
Proceeds from rupee term loan «

Proceadsfrom subordinate delyt «

Proceeds from shorl term borrowlng ¢

Repayment of external cammercial borrowings

Interest and finance chargas pald

Net Cash Flow from / {used in) in Flnancing Activities p

- (3,009,09) ~ (2,380.00)
2,591.38 3,278.81
6,341.69 6,530.34

{161.08) {77.54}
0.60 0.03
{1.61) 4.00

- {0.24}
{225.12) {248.53)
6,596,78 ¢ 7,114.57 ¢

{248.33) {4,160.34)

114.68 {178.80)

440,33 614,05

6,903.46 3,380.88 ¢
{41.54} {17.37)
6,861.92 ¢ 3,372.51 ¢

{270.02) (551,17}
0,22 0.02

{549,64) 58,55

1,876.98 {924,65)
0.20 .

{2,450.00} 1,950.24
59,25 64.20
{1,403.01) ¢ 5§07.18 ¢
218,80 3,322.71
100.73 31.70
47277 500.32
{28.20) {37.26}
{6,843.58) {6,438.72)
{6,080.57) ¢ {2,612.25) ¢

Contd..
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GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited «
CIN: D40101KA2007PLC044B09 ¢
Statement of Cash flows for the year ended March 31, 2017

Rupees In Million €

Particulars ¢

March 31, 2017 ¢

March 31, 2016 ¢

E} NetIncreasef[Decrease] in Cash and Cash Equivalents [A+B+C4D] ¢

{621.66) ¢ 1,357.45 ¢
Cash and Cash Eguivalents at beginning of the year « 1,565.58 208.13
Cash and Cash Equivalents at end of the year ¢ 943.92 ¢ 1,565.58 ¢

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the standalone financial statements,

Notes: « : -

1. The above cash flow statement has been prepared under the ‘indirect Method' as set out in the Ind AS-7 on Statement of Cash Flows as
referred to in Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, + '

2 The previous year figures have been regrouped, rearranged and roclassified wherever necessary,

As per our report of even date attached «
For Chaturvedi & Shah <

Chartered Accountants ©

Firm Registration Number : 101720

Chandan Lala < Z./’“‘ v

Partner ¢
Membership MNo.: 35671 «

Place: Mumbai ¢
Date: April 26, 2017 ¢

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors «

GMR Kamalanga Energy Umited »

_ 0\{“"!4\){
¢ Rames Pai)

. Dirgetor .
. DIM: 07657400

I"-_____
¢ Akshaya Kumar Dash
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¢ Membership No.: 58048

¢ Place : Mow Delhi
¢ Date: April 26, 2017
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¢ SN Barde
¢ Directar
¢ DIN: 0314078
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¢ Company Secrotary

¢ Membershlp No.: A-47334
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GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited ¢
CIN: U40101KAZ007PLC044808
Statement of changes In Equity for the year ended March 34, 2017

Rupees [h iillion ©

Particulars( Equity Share

Capital

Retainad earnings

Other
Comprehensive
lnceme

Equity eomponent
v of financial
instruments

i

Total equity

¢

-

Balanece as at April 1, 2015 21,487.34
Changes in equity for the year ended March 31, 2016 (
Increase inissue of share capital « -
Lass for the year -
Gther comprehenslve income

Remeasurements gains/{loss) on defined benefit -

plans, net of tax effect «
Equity eomponent of compound finangial
Instruments , net of tax effect ¢

{12,452,73)

{2,242.06) -

2,124.00 - 11,158.61

- - i
(2,242.06) ¢

(0.35) (035} ¢

- 281.44 '- 281.44 ¢

Balance as at March 31, 2016 ¢ 21,487.34

(14,604.79) «

2,405.44 < {0.35) « 9,197.64

Changes in equity for the year ended Mareh 31, 2017 ¢
lLoss for the year ¢ -
Other eomptehensive income ¢
Romeasurements gains/{loss) on defined benefit &
plans, nct of tax effect
~ Eqully companent of compound financial ©
instruments, net.of lax effect «

{2.980.73) - -

{2,880.73) ¢

- {3.07) 3.07) ¢

- 60.48 - 60,48 ¢

Balance as at March 31, 2017 ¢ 21,487.34 ¢

{17,675.52) ¢

2,465.92 € {3.42)

The accompanying notes form an intepral part of the standalone flnancial statervents. ¢

As per our report of even date atlached «
For Chaturved| & Shah ¢

Chartered Accountants ¢

Firm Registration Mumber : 101720 ¢
Chandan Lala r

Partner ¢
Membership No.; 35671 €

GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited «

< DIN: 07657400

|
<
.« Akshaya Kumar Dash
" ¢ Chlef Financial Offlcer
"¢ Membership No.; 53048

Place: Mumbai €
Date: Aprll 26, 2017 ¢

« Place : New Delhl
¢ Date: Apiil 26, 2017

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors +

627432 (¢ |

SIGN HER

SR
s T
« 5 M Barde

¢ Diroctar .
© DIN: 0314078

« Company Secrotary
¢ Membership No.: A-47334




GMR Kamalanga Energy Limitedr
CIN: U4C101KA2007PLC044809 ¢

1 Company Overview and Signlficant Accounting Policies:

1 1 Company overview: ¢

< b}

[}
i

11i})

GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited Is promoted as a Special Purpose Vehicle {SPV) by GMR Energy Limited, the holding Company, to develop «
and operate 3*350 MW under Phase 1 and 1¥350 MW under Phase 2, coal based power project In Kamalanga Village, Dhenkanal Distrlct of «
Odisha, The Company has cbtained Mega Power status certificate from Government of Indla, Minlstry of Power vide letter dated February 1, «
2012, The Company has declared commercial operation of Phase 1 of the project constituting Unit 1, 2 & 3 of 350MW each on April 29, .
2013, November 11, 2013 and March 24, 2014 raspectively, «

Informatlon on ather related party relationships of the Company Is provided in Nota no.40 «

The Ind AS financial statements of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2017 were authorised for Issue in accordance with a
resolution of the directors on 26th Aprll 2017, «

Significant Accounting Policies ¢

Basis of praparation ¢

These financial statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Accountlng Standards (ind AS} under the historical cost convention on v
the accrual basls except for certain financial Instruments which are measured at falr values [refer accaunting polley regarding financlal -
Instruments), the provislons of the Companles Act, 2013 {"Act'} {to the extent notified). The Ind AS are prescribed under Sectlon 133 of the «
Act read with Rule 3 of the Companles (Indlan Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and Companles (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment +
Rules, 2016, These financlal statements are called "Ind AS Financlal Statements", »

For all perlods up to and including the year ended March 31, 2016, the Company prepared its financial statements In accordance with the

accounting standards notified under the sectlon 133 of the Companles Act 2013, read togsther with paragraph 7 of the Companles .
{Accounts) Rules, 2014 (Indlan GAAP). The Company has prepared Ind AS financlal statements for the first time for the year ended March 34, +
2017, togather with the comparative perlod deta as at and for the year ended March 31, 2016, as described In the summary of significant «
accounting policies on a going concern basls. Reconclllations and descriptions of the effect of the transitlon has been suramarized in note 2, ,

The standalone Ind AS flnancial statements are presented in INR and all values are disclosed to the nearest Millions {INR 000,000.40}, except
when otherwise indicated, v

Summary of significant accounting policles

Use of estimates :

The preparaticn of financial statements In conformity with IND AS requires the management to make Judgments, estimates and assumptions ©
that affect the reperted amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilitles and the disclosure of contingent llabllitles, at the end of the «
reporting perlod, Although these estimates are based on the management’s best knowledge of current events and actions, uncertainty «
about these assumptions and estimates could result [n the outtomes requiring a material adjustment to the carrylng amounts of assets or «
liabllities in future periods.

Current versus non-current classification ¢

The Company presents assets and llabilitles In the balance sheat based on current/ non-current classification. An asset Is treated as current «
when itis: »

a) Expected to be realised or intended to he sold or consumed In normal operating cycle ©

b} Held primarily for the purpose of trading <

c) Expected to be reallsed within twelve months after the reporting perlod, or «

d) Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a llability for at least twelve months after the reportmg
perfod «

All other assets are classified as non-current. ¢

A tiability is treated as current when: ¢

a) It Is expected to be settled In normal operating cycle ©

b it 1s held primarily for the purpose of trading

¢l It 1s due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting perlod, or

d) There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting perlod, .-

All other llabillties are classified as non-current,

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and llabllities, «

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for procassing and their realisation in cash and cash equivalents, The
Company has identifled twelve months as its operating cycle. ¢

Property, Plant & Equipments: ¢

Freeheld land is carried at historical cost, All other ltems of property, plant and equipment are stated at historical cost including goverment «
grants and decommissioning costs less accumulated depreclation and accumulated Impairment losses. Historical cost includes expenditure |

that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items such as purchase price, freight, duties, levias. Such cost Includes the cost of |

replacing part of the plant and equipmeant and borrawing costs for long-term construction projects If the recognition criteria are met, -

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognlsed as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when 1t is probable that «
future economic benefits associated with the item wilt flow to the company and the cost of the item can be measured rellably, The carrying «
amount of any component accounted for as a separate assets are derecognised when replaced. All other repairs 'md maintenance are c
charged to profit and loss during the reporting period In which they are Incurred. |




GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited r
CIN: U40101KAZ007PLEO44809

1 Company Overview and Significant Accounting Pollcies: ¢
.

Recognition:

The cost of an Item of property, plant and equipment shall be racognised as an asset If, and only if: ¢
{a) it is probable that future economic hanefits associated with the item will flow to the entity; and
{b) the cost of the item can be measured reliably, -

On transitlon to Ind AS, the company has elected to continue with the carrying valug of all of its property, plant and equipment recognised «
as at April 1, 2015 measured as par the previous GAAP In terms of paragraphs D7AA & DL3AA of Ind AS 101 - 'First-time Adoption of Indlan
Accounting Standards' and use that carrylng-value as the deemed cost of the property, plant and aquipment after making adjustments for |

decommissloning labllity {paragraph D21 of Ind AS 101), transactlon cost of long term borrowings and Government grants as per Ind AS ,
Transltlon Facllitation Group {ITFG) Clarification Bulletin 5 {Revised). +

Depreclation and amortisation ¢

Depreciation on tanglble assets dedicated for generation of power covered under CERC tarlff regulations Including common assets are ¢
providad on stralght line method fother than BTG of Unlt I and Il and CTU Transmlsslon Lines), at rates specified by the Central Electricity
Regulatory Commission (Terms and Conditions of Tariff) Regulation.

I respect of BTG of Unit 1 and Il and CTU Transmission lines, the Company has astimated 40 years as the useful life of the components as
per technical evaluation and accordingly provided depreclation aver the rematning useful life of the asset using Stralght Line Method w.ef «
April 1, 2016 In terms of the requirement of Schedula Il of Companles Act 2013, «

Depreciation is calculated on a stralght-Ine basis over the estimated useful lives of the assets as follows: «

Asset Type ¢ ' Estmated useful lIfe {In years)
Bulldings ¢ 25 ¢
Roads « 3 ¢
Plant & Machinery - Thermal plant * « 40 «
Plant & Machinery - General + 15 ¢
Office equipments « 5 -
Furniture & Fixtures « i0 <
Electrical Equlpments ’ 10 «
Computer equipmeants ¢ 3«
Motor cycles ¢ g -
Mator Cars © 8 .
Rallway Siding " 25 «

* - Based on technical evaluation, the management belleves that the useful lives as given above best represent the perlod over which ¢

management expects to use these assets. ¢
Leasehold land from Government Authorlties are amortlsed as per Central Electricity Regulatory Comrmlssion at rates speclfled by the «
Central Electricity Regulatory Commission (Terms and Conditlans of Tariff) Regulation. «

An ttem of property, plant and equipment and any significant part inttlally recognisad Is derecognised upon disposal or when no future «
economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any galn or loss arising on derecognition of the asset [calculated as the difference ¢
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) Is included In the statement of profit and loss when the asset is «
derecognlsed. «

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at sach financlal year end and +
adjusted prospectively, If appropriate. ¢

Further, when each major Inspection is performed, its cost Is recognised in the carrylng amount of the Item of property, plant and ¢
equlpment as a replacement if the recognition criteria are satisfied. Machinary spares which are specific to a particular item of Propérty e
Plant & Equipments and whose use Is expected to be trregular are capitallzed as Property, Plant & Equipments, «

Spare parts are capltallzed when they meet the definitlon of PPE, L.e.,, when the company intends to use these during more than a period of ¢«
12 months and having a value of more than 0.50 Million,

Iv} Intangible assets

¢ Intanglble assets acquired separately are measured on inltlal recognition at cost. The cost of Intangible assets acguired in a business .
combination is thelr falr value at the date of acquisition. Followlng Initial racognition, intangible assets are carriad at cost less any
accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses, Internally generated intanglbles, excluding capltalised development costs, .
are not capltallsed and the related expenditure is reflected In profit or loss In the period in which the expenditure is incurred. «

The useful lives of intanglkle assets are assassed as elther finite or Indefinlte. «

Intangible assets with finlte llves are amortised over the useful economic Iife and assessed for impalrment whenever there |s an Indication -
that the Intangible asset may be Impaired. The amortisation period and the amortisation method for an Intangible asset with a finite useful «
Iife are reviewed at least at the end of each reporting period. Changes in the expacted useful llfe or the expected pattern of cansumption of «
future economic benefits embodied In the asset are considered to modify the amortisation period or method, as appropriate, and ara «
treated as changes In accounting estimates. The amortisation expense on Intangible assets with finlte lives is recognised In the statement of ¢
profit and |oss unless such expenditure forms part of carrying value of another asset. .

_Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives are not amortised, but are tested for impairment annually, etther indlvidually or at the cash- .
. generating unlt level, The assessment of Indefinite life Is reviewed annually to determine whether the indefinite life continues to be «
. supportable, If not, the change in useful Ife from Indefinite to finite Is made on a prospective basls, -
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'GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited «
CiN: U40101KA2007PLCO4AB09

1 Company Oueruiew.and Slgnlficant Accountlng Policies:
¢

Galns or losses arislng from derecognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the
carrylng amount of the asset and are recognlsed In the statement of profit or loss when the asset Is derecognised,

A summary of the policles applied to the company's Intanglble assets is, as follows: ¢
Intangibla assets Useful lives ¢ Amortlsation method used < Internally generated or acquired

Software licences ¢ Definlte (6 yearsy Stralght-line basis over the license period Acguired .

v) Borrowing coste

¢ [Borrowlng costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily takes a substantial period of ¢
time to get ready for Its intended use or sale are capitalised as part of the cost of the asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed In the ¢
periodt in which they cccur, Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity Incurs In connection with the borrowlng of ¢
funds. Borrowing cost also Includes exchange differences to the extent regarded as an adjustment to the borrowlng costs.

I}

vi) Government grants

< Government grants are recognised where there s a reasonable assurance that the grant will be recelved and all attached conditlons will be ¢
complled with. Where the grant relates to an asset, the cost of the asset shown at gross value and grant there an [s treated as capital grant
which [s recognised as Income in the statement of profit and loss over the pericd and proportion in which depreciation is charged. Ravenua ¢
grants are recognised [n the statement of profit and loss in the same perlod as the related cost which they are Intended to compensate are pe
accounted for. ¢

vil} Leases

¢ The determination of whether an arrangement is {or contains) a lease is based on the substance of the arrangement at the Inception of the «
lease. The arrangement Is, or contains, a lease if fulfliment of the arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset or assets and the .
arrangement conveys a right to use the asset or assets, even If that right Is not explicltly specified in an arrangement.

Company as a lessee: ¢

Alease is classifled at the Inceptlon date as a finance lease or an operating lease. A lease that transfers substantially all the risks and rewards ¢
incidental to ownership to the Company is classified as a finance lease, «

Finance leases are capitallsed at the commencement of the lease at the Inception date fair value of the leased property or, if lower, at the ¢
present value of the minimum lease payments. Lease payments are apportioned between finance charges and reductlon of the lease liabllity
s0 as to achieve a constant rate of Interest on the remaining balance of the liabllity, Finance charges are recognised in finance costs in the ,
statement of proflt and loss, unless they are directly attributable to quallfylng assets, In which case they are capitalized in accordance with «
the Company's general policy on the borrowing costs, «

Contingent rentals are recognised as expenses In the periods in which they are Incurred. «

A leased asset is depreciated over the useful life of the asset. However, if there is no reasonable certalnty that the company will obtain ¢
ownarshlp by the end of the lease term, the assat is depreciated over the shorter of the estimated useful life of the asset and the lease term,

Operatlng lease payments are racoghised as an expense In the statement of proflt and loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term unless «
gither: « ’ .

a. ancther systematic basis is more representative of the time pattern of the user's henefit even if the payments to the lessors are not on
that basis; or «

b, the payments to the lessor are structured to increase in line with expected general Inflatlon to compensate for the lessor's expacted
inflationary cost increases, If payments to the lessor vary because of factors other than general inflatlon, then this condition is not met. ¢

Company as a lessor : ¢
Leases in which the company does not transfer substantlally all the risks and rewards of ownership of an asset are classified as operating .
leases. Rental income from operating lease [s recognlsed on a stralght-line basls over the term of the relavant |ease, unless either:

~ A angther systematic basis is more representatlve of the time pattern In which use banefit derived from the leased asset is diminished, even r
if the payments to the lessors are not on that basis; or

. b. the payments to the |essor are structured to Increase In line with expected general inflation to compensate for the lessor's expected «
Inflationary cost Increases. If payments to the lessor vary according to factors other than Inflation, then this condition |5 not met. «

Inttial direct costs incurred in negotiating and arranging an operating lease are added to the carrying amount of the leased asset and <
recognised over the [ease term on the same basis as rental Income. .

Contingent rents are recognised as revenue in the perlod In which they are earned. « ) .
Leases are classified as finance leases when substantlally all of the rlsks and rewards of ownership transfer from the company to the lessee. .
Amounts due from lessees under finance leases are recorded as recelvables at the company's net Investment in the leases. Finance |ease ¢
income is allocated to accounting periods so as to reflect a constant perlodic rate of return on the net investment outstanding in respect of ¢
" the lease.
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Lands obtained on leases, where there Is no reasonable certainty that the Company wlill obtain ownership by the end of the lease term shall

generally be classified as finance leases. The minimum lease payments include upfrent premium paid plus any annual recurring lease rental
which s amortized over the lease term. ¢

Inventories ¢

Inventorias are valued as follows:

Raw materials, compenents, stores and spares are valued at lower of cost and net realisable value, However, matarlals and ather ltems held
for use in the production of inventories are not written down below cost if the finlshed products In which they will be Incorporated are
expected to be sold at or ahove cost. Cost is determined on a weighted average basls and Includes all applicable costs In bringlng goods to
their present locations and condltion. «

Impairment of non-flnancial assets <

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there Is an indicatlon that an asset may be Impalred. If any Indication exists, or when
annual lmpairment testing for an asset is required, the company estimates the asset’s recoverable amount, An asset's recoverable amount |s
the higher of an asset’s or cash generating unlts’ (CGUs) net selling price and s value In use, The recoverable amount is determined for an
individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets or group of assets.
When the carrylng amount of an asset or CGU exceeds Its recoverabla amount, the asset is conslderad impaired and [s written down to its
recoverable amount, ¢

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to thalr present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects

<

-

-
c

o

.

-

-

current market assessments of the time value of maney and the rlsks spacific to the asset. In determining net selling price, recent market
transactlans are taken into account, if available. If no such transactions can be identlfled, an approprlate valuation model is used, These

caleulations are corroborated by valuation multiples, quoted share prices for publicly traded companies or other available falr value
indicators. «

The Company bases Its Impairment calculation on datailed budgets and forecast calculations, which are prepared separately for each of the
Company's CGUs to which the individual assets are allogated. These budgets end forecast calculations generally cover a period of twenty to
twenty five years, For longer perlads, a long-term growth rate Is calculated and applied to project future cash flows after the twenty fifth
year. To estimate cash flow projections beyond periods covered by the most recent budgets/forecasts, the Company extrapolates cash flow
projections in the budget using a steady or declining growth rate for subsequent years, unlass an increasing rate can be Justifled. In any case,
this growth rate does not exceed the long-term average growth rate for the products, industrles, or country or countries In which the entity
operates, or for the market In which the asset Is used. o

Impairment losses of continuing operations, including impairment on inventorizs, are recognlsed In the statemant of proflt and loss, except
for propertles previously revalued with the revaluation surplus taken to QCl For such properties, the lmpairment is recognised in OC| up to
the amount of any previous revaluation surplus. After Impairment, depreciation is provided on the revised carrying amount of the asset aver
its remaining useful lIfe, «

For assets axcluding goadwlll, an assessment Is made at each reporting date to determine whether there Is an indication that previously
recognised Impairment losses no longer exist or have decreased. If such Indication exlsts, the Company estimates the asset’s or CGU's
recoverable amount, A previously recognised Impairment loss is reversed only If there has been a change in the assumptions used to
determine the asset's recoverable amount since the last Impairment loss was recognised. The reversal Is llmlted so that the carrying amount
of the asset does not exceed its recoverable amaount, nor exceed the carrylng amount that would have been determined, net of
depreciation, had no Impairment loss been recognised for the asset in priar years, Such reversat Is recognised [n the statemant of profit or
loss unless the asset is carrled at & revalued amount, In which case, the reversal Is treated as a revaluation increase, ¢

Intanglble assets with indeflnite useful lives (If avallable) are tested for impalrment annually as at December 31st at the CGU lavel, as
appropriate, and when circumstances Indicate that the carrying value may be impaired, .

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation {legal or constructive) as a result of a past avent, it Is probable that an
outflow of resources embedying economic beneflts will be required to settle the abllgation and a reliable estimate can be made of the
amount of the cbiigation. When the Company expects some or all of a provision to be relmbursed, for example, under an insurance
contract, the relmbursement is recognised as a separate asset, but only when the reimbursement Is virtually certaln. The expense relating to
a provislon is presented in the statement of profit and loss net of any reimbursement. «

If the effect of the tima valua of maney is material, provislons are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflacts, when appropriate,
the risks specific to the liabllity, When discounting is used, the increase In the provision dug to the passage of time is recagnised as a finance
cost. «

Decommissloning liability «

The Company records a provislon for decommissioning costs on power plant profects, where decommlssloning costs aie provided at the
present value of expected costs to settle the obligation using estimated cash flows and are recognised as part of the cost of the particular
asset. The cash flows are discounted at a current pre-tax risk free rate. The unwlinding of the discount Is expensed as incurred and
recognised in the statement of profit and loss as a finance cost. The estimated future costs of decommissioning are reviewad annually and
adjusted as appropriate. Changes in the estimated future costs or in the discount rate applied are added to or deducted from the cost of the

" asset, ¢
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Retirement and other Employee Benefits

All amployee benefits payable/available within twelve months of rendering the service are classified as short-term employee benefits,
Benefits such as salarles, wages and bonus ete.are racognised Ih the statement of profit and loss In the period In which the employes IS
renders the related service. «

Retlrement beneflt in the form of provident fund, penslon fund, superannuation fund ete. are defined contribution scheme, The Company -

has no obligation, other than the contribution payable, «

The Company recognizes contribution payable as expenditure, when an employee renders the related service, If the contribution payable to
the scheme for service recelved before the reporting date exceeds the contribution already pald, the deficit payable to the scheme is
recognized as a liability after deducting the contribution already pald. If the contribution already pald exceeds the contributlon due for o
services received before the balance sheei date, then excess is recognized as an asset to the extent that the pre-payment wiil lead 1o, for «
example. a reductlon In future payment or a cash refund. .

Accumulated leave, which |s expecied to be utillzed within the next 12 months, Is treated as short—term employee benefit, The company
measures the expected cost of such absences as the addltional amount that it expects to pay as a result of the unused entltlement that has
accumulated at the raporting date. ¢

The company treats accumulated leave expected to be carried forward beyond twelve months, as long—term employee beneflt for «
measurement purpeses. Such long—term compensated absences are provided for based on the actuarial valuation using the projected unit »
credit method at the year—end. Actuarlal gains/losses are immediately taken to the statement of proflt and loss and are not deferred.

The company presents the accumulated leave as a current llabillty in the balance sheet, to the extent it does not have an unconditional right
to defer its settlement for 12 months after the reporting date, Where company has the unconditlonal legal and contractual rlght to defer the
settlernent for a perlod beyond 12 months, the same is presented as non—cutrent liability, «

Gratuity Is a defined benefit scheme. The cost of providing beneflts under the scheme Is determined on the basis of actuarlal valuation «
under projected unlt credit (PUC) method, «

Remeasurements, comprising of actuarial galns and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling, excluding amounts Included in net interest on the
net deflined benefit liabllity and the return on plan assets (excluding amounts Included in net Interest on the net defined beneflt ltability), are «
recognised immediately in the balance shaet with a corresponding debit or credit to retalned earnings through QC| in the perlod in which «
they occur. Remeasurements are not reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent perlods. «

Past service costs are recognised In profit or joss on the earller oft «
a. The date of the plan amendment or curtallment, and «
b, The date that the Company recognises related restructuring costs, «

Net Interest is calculated by applying the discaunt rate to the neg defined benefit liability or assat, «
The Company recognises the followtng changes in the net defined benefit obllgatlon as an expense In the statement of profit and loss: «~

a. Sarvice costs comprising current service costs, past-service costs, gains and losses on curtallments and non-routine settfements; and ¢
b. Net Interest expense orincome. ¢

Financial Instruments - Financial assets ¢

Initial recognitlon and measurement «

All financlal assets ara recognised Inltially at falr value plus, In the case of financlal assets not recorded at fair value through proflt or loss, «
transactlon costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset. Purchases or sales of financial assets that requlre delivary of «
assets within a time frame established by regulation or conventlon [n the market place {regular way trades) are recognised on the trade ™
date, i.e., the date that the company commits to purchase or sell the asset, «

Subsequent measurement ¢

For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assats are classified In four categories: ¢

a, Debt instruments at amortised cost

b Debt Instruments at fair value through other comprehensive income (FYTOCI) «

¢, Debt Instruments, derlvatives and equity instruments at falr value through profit or loss (FVTPL) ¢
d. Equity Instruments measured at fair value through other comprehensive Income [FYTOCH) ¢

Debt instruments at amortised cost: A ‘debt instrument’ (s measured at the amortised cost if both the following conditions are met: ¢

a} The asset is held within a business mode! whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual cash flows, and

b) Contractual terms of the asset glve rise on specifled dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest {SPPI) on the «
principal amount outstanding, +

This category is the most relevant to the Company, After [nltial measurement, such financlal assets are subsequently measured at amortised «
cost using the effective Interest rate (EIR} method, ¢ - '

Amortised cost [s calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs thal are an Integrat part of the «
EIR. The EIR amortisation is Included in finance income in the proflt or loss. The losses arfsing from impairment are recognised in the profit ,
or loss, This category generally applies to trade and other receivables. »

Debt instrument at FvTOCH: A ‘debt instrument’ Is classifled as at the FYTOCI if both of the followlng criteria are mat: «
a} The oblective of the business model is achleved both by collecting contractual cash flows and selling the financial assets, angl ¢,
b} The asset’s contractual cash flows represent SPPI, ¢ {5
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Debt nstruments Included within the FVTOC) category are measured [nitlally as well as at each reporting date at fair value, Fair value ¢
movements are recognized in the other comprehensive income {OCI}. However, the company recognizes interest income, Impalrment losses
& reversals and forelgn exchange gain or loss In the P&L, On darecognition of the asset, cumulatlve galn or Ioss previously recognised In OCl ¢
is reclassified from the equity to P&L Interest earned whilst holding FYTOC! debt Instrument s reported as Interest Income using the EIR «
method.

Debt instrument at FYTPL: FVTPL 1s a residual category for debt instruments. Any debt Instrument, which does not meet the eriterla for
categorization as at amortized cost or 25 FYTOCI, s classified as at FYTPL, »

In addltion, the Company may elect to designate a debt instrument, which otherwise meets amortized cost or FYTOC| criteria, as at FYTPL, ¢
However, such election Is allowed only If dolng so reduces or efiminates a measurement or recognltlon inconsistency (referred to as ©
‘accounting mismatch’). The company has nol designated any debt Instrument as at FVTPL. Debt instruments Included withln the FVTPL ¢
category are measurad at fair value with all changes recognized In the P&L. ¢

Equity investments: All equity investments In scope of Ind AS 109 are measured at fair value, Equlity instruments which are held for trading ¢
and contingent conslderation recognised by an acquirer In a business combination to which Ind AS103 applies are classified as at FYTPL, For ¢
all other equity instrumants, the company may make an irrevocable election to present in other comprehensive income subsequent changes
In the fair value, The company makes such election on an Instrument-by-Instrument basls, The classification is made on Initial recognition
and is irrevocable. ¢

If the company decides to classify an equlty Instrument as at FYTOCI, then all fair value changes on the instrument, excluding dividends, are _
recognized In the OCI There Is no recycling of the amounts from OCI to P&L, even on sale of Investmant. However, the company may
transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity. «

Equity Instruments included within the FYTPL category are measured at falr value with all changes recognized In the Statement of Profit and -
Loss, «

Derecognition ¢

A financlal asset {or, where applicable, a part of a financlal asset ar part of a group of simllar financlal assets) Is primarily derecognised (i.e.
removed from the balance sheet) when: «

a. The rights to recaive cash flows from the asset have expired, or ¢

h. The company has transferred ts rights to recelve cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation to pay the received cash flows in
full without materlal delay to a third party under a ‘pass-through’ arrangement; and elther (a) the company has transferred substantlally all
the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) the company has nelther transferred nor retained substantlally all the risks and rewards of the «
asset, but has transferred control of the asset, ¢

. n

when the company has transferred its rights to recelve cash flows from an asset or has entered Into 2 pass-through arrangement, 1t «
evaluates if and to what extent it has retained the risks and rewards of ownership, When it has nelther transferred nor retained substantially
all of the risks and rewards of the asset, nor transferred control of the asset, the company continues 1o recognisa the transferred asset to «
the extent of the company’s continuing Involvement. In that case, the company also recognises an associated llability. The transferred asset
and the associated liakility are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the company has retalned, ¥

Contituing Involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at the lower of the original carrying «
amount of the asset and the maximum amount of consideration that the company could be required to repay. «

Impalrment of flnancial assets ¢
In accordance with Ind AS 109, the company applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for measurement and recognition of impairment loss
on the following financlal assets and cradit risk exposure: ¢

» 2] Financial assets that are debt Instruments, and are measured at amortised cost e.g., 10ans, debt securlties, deposits, trade recelvables and «
bank balance =

« b} Financlal assets that are debt instruments and are measured as at FY¥TOC| ¢

¢ ¢} Lease recelvables under Ind AS 17

- d] Trade reccivables or any contractual right to recelve cash or another flnancial asset that result from transactlons that are within the scope ¢

~of Ind AS 11 and Ind AS 1B «

¢ ©) Loan commltments which are not measured as at FYTPL ¢

¢ f) Financial guarantee contracts which are not measured as at FVTPL «

The company follows simplified approach’ for recognition of impairmeni loss allowance on; ¢
¢ a) Trade receivables or contract revenue receivables;and <
¢ b) All lease receivables resulting from transactions within the scope of Ind AS 17 «

The application of simplified approach does not require the Company to track changes in credit risk. Rather, It recognlses impalrment loss
allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right from its initial recognltion.

For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the company determines that whether there has heen a

significant increase [n the credit risk since Initial recognition. If credit risk has not Increased significantly, 12 month ECL is used to provlde for
impairment loss. Howaver, If credit risk has increased signlficantly, lifetime ECL is used. If, In a subsequent perlod, credit guallty of the «
instrument Improves such that there is no longer a significant increase In credit risk since inltial recognition, then the entity reverts to ¢

recognlsing impalrment loss allowance kased on 12 month ECL.

Lifetime ECL are the expected credit losses resulting from all possible default events over the expecied life of a financial Instrument, The 12 ¢
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ECL is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the company in accordance with the contract and all the cash flows r
that the entlty expects to recelve {l.e., all cash shortfalls}, discounted at the orlginal EIR, When estimating the cash flows, an entity Is ¢
required to conslder: «

a) All contractual terms of the financial instrument {Including prepaymeant, extension, call and similar options) over the expected |Ife of the
flnancial Instrument. However, In rare cases when the expected lIfe of the financlal Instrument cannot be estimated rellably, then the entity
is required to use the remaining contractuzal term of the financial instrument «

b) Cash flows from the sale of collateral held or other eredit enhancements that are Integral to the contractual terms -

o

As a practlcal expedient, the Company uses a provisich matrix to determing Impalrment Yoss allowance on portfolio of Its trade recelvables. «
The pravision matrix is based on its historically observed default rates over the expected life of the trade receivables and is ad|usted for
forward-looking estimates. At every reporting date, the historical observed default rates are updated and changes in the forward-looking «
estimates are analysed, On that basis, the Company estimates the followlng provision matrlx at the reporting date: ¢

ECL irnpalrment loss allowance (or reversal) recognized during the perfod s recognized as Income/ expense In the statement of proflt and
loss (P&L). This amount 1s reflected under the head ‘other expenses’ in the P&L The balance sheet presentatlon for varlous financial
instruments [s descrlbed below: ¢

a} Finanelal assets measured as at amortised cost, contractual revenue recelvables and lease recelvables: ECL is presented as an allowance, »
i.e,, asan integral part of the measurement of those assets In the balance sheet. The allowance reduces the net carrying amount, Untll the .
assat maeets write-off criteria, the company does not reduce impairment allowance from the gross carrying amount. ¢

b} Loan comrltments and financial guarantee contracts: ECL [s presented as a provision in the balance sheet, le.asa liability, «

¢} Debt instruments measured at FVTOCI: Since flnanclal assets are already reflected at fair value, Impalrment allowance Is not further
reduced from Its value. Rather, ECL amount is presented as ‘accumulated impalrment amount’ In the OCl, -

<

For assessing increase In credit risk and impairment loss, the company combines financial instruments on the basis of shared credlt risk
characteristics with the ohjective of facilitating an analysls that Is designed to enable significant Increases In credit risk to be identified on a
tirnely basis, .

-

The company does net have any purchased or originated credit-lmpaired (PQCH) financial assets, i.e., financial assets which are credlt -
impaired on purchase/ origination. «

Financlal Instrumaents - Financial Habllities «

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognitlon, as financial llabilltles at fair value through proflt or loss, loans and barrowings, ¢
payables, or as derivatives designated as hedging instruments in an effective hedge, as appropriate. +

All financial liabllitles are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and payables, net of directly attributable «
transaction costs,

The Company's financlal llabillties Include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings including bank overdrafts, financial guarantee
contracts and derlvatlve financial Instruments. ¢

Subsequent measurement ¢

The measurement of financial llakilitles depends on their classification, as described below: «

Financlal liabilities at fair value through profit or loss : Financial Habillties at falr vaiue through profit or loss Include financial liabilities held
for trading and financlal llabilities designatad upon Inltlal recognition as at fair value through proflt or loss, «

Flnanclal liabilities are classifled as held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the near term. This category also
inciudes derivative financlal [nstruments entered into by the company that are not designated as hedging instrumants in hedge relatlonships .
as defined by Ind AS 109, Separated embedded derlvatives are also classified as held for trading unless they are designated as effective .
hedging Instruments. Gains or losses on (labilltles held for trading are recognlsed In the profit or loss. ¢

Financial liabilitles deslgnated upon initial recognition at falr value through profit or loss are designated as such at the Initial date of ~
recognition, and only I the criteria in Ind AS 109 are satlsfled. For liabllities designated as FVTPL, fair value galns/ losses attributable to
changes in own eredit risk are recognlzed In OCI, These galns/ loss are not subsequently transferred to P&L. However, the Company may
transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equlty. All other changes in falr value of such liabllity are recognised in the statement of profit or |

loss. The company has not designated any financiai llabllity as at fair value through profit and foss, «

Loans and horrowings : This [s the category most relevant to the company. After initial recognition, Interest-bearing loans and borrowlngs «
are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the EIR method, Gains and losses are recognised In profit or loss when the labllitles are «
derecognised as well as through the EIR amortisatlon process. «

Amortised cost Is calculated by taking Into account any discount ar premium on acguisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the «
EIR. The EIR amariisation is Included as flnance costs in the statement of profit and loss, This category generally applies to borrowings.
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« . .
Derecognition ¢

A financial llabllity is derecognised when the obligation under thea liakllity Is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an existing financial r
llability Is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an exlsting llability are substantially
medified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the derecognltion of the original llabillty and the recognition of a new llabllity. The
difference in the respective carrylng amounts is recognised in the statement of profit or loss, ~

Embedded derlvatives «

An embedded derivatlve Is a component of a hybrid {combined) Instrument that also includes a non-derivative host contract — with the
effect that some of the cash flows of the combined Instrument vary In a way simllar to a stand-alone derivative. An embedded derlvative
causes some or all of the cash flows that otherwise would be required by the contract to be modified according to a specified Interest rate,
financial instrument price, commodity price, forelgn exchange rate, index of prices or rates, credlt rating or credit Index, or other variable,
provided in the case of a non-financlal variable that the variable is not specific to a party to the contract. Reassessment only occurs if there
Is gither a change in the terms of the contract that slgnilcantly modifles the cash flows that would otherwlse be required or a
reclassificatlon of a financial asset out of the fair value through profit or loss. -

L We e T T Y

IF the hybrid contract contains a host that is a financlal asset within the scope of Ind AS 109, the company does not separate emhedded
derlvatives. Rather, It applies the classification requirements contained in Ind AS 109 to the entlre hybrid contract, Derlvatives embedded In
all other host contracts are accounted for as separate derivatives and recorded at falr value if thefr economic characteristics and risks are
not clasely related to those of the host contracts and the host contracts are not held for trading or deslgnated at fair value though proflt or
lass. These embedded derivatives are measured at falr value with changes In fair value recoghised in proflt or.loss, unless designated as
effective hedglng instruments,

AT e T T

Raclassification of financial assets ¢

The company determines classificatlon of financlal assets and liabllitles on Inltial recognition. After initial recognition, no reclassification fs
made for flnancial assets which are equity Instruments and financial liabilitles. For financial assets which are debt Instruments, a »
reclassification is made only If there is & change In the business model for managing those assets. Changes to the business model are
expected to be infrequent. The company's senfor management datermines change in the business model as a result of external or Internal ¢
changas which are significant to the company’s operations, Such changes are evident to external partles. A change in the buslress model ¢
occurs when the company either begins or ceases to perform an actlvity that is significant to its operations. If the company reclassifies
financfal assets, It appiles the reclassification prospectively from the reclassification date which is the first day of the Immediately next
reporting period following the change in business model. The company doas not restate any previously recoghised galns, losses (including -
impairment gakns or losses) or interest, «

Offsetting of financial instruments -

Financial assets and financial liabllitfes are offset and the net amount Is reportad In the consolidated balance sheet if there Is a currently «
enforcealila legal right to offset the recognised amounts and thera [s an intention to settle on a net basls, to realise the assets and settle the «
liabllitles simultaneously,

Derlvative financtal instruments ¢

The Company uses derivative financial Instruments, such as forward currency contracts, interest rate swaps and forward commodity r
contracts, to hedge Its foreign currency rlsks, Interest rate risks and commodity price risks, respectively. Such derivative financlal
instruments are initially recognised at fair value on the date on which a darivative contract Is entered Into and are subsequently re- ..
measured at fair value, Derivatives are carried as financial assets when the falr value fs positive and as financial liabillties when the falr value
is negative. Any gains or losses arising from changes in the falr value of derlvatlves are taken directly to profit or loss ¢

- #v) Revenue Recognition ¢ ]
a) Revenue from energy units sold |s recognised on accrual basis as per the terms of the Power Purchase Agreement (PPA) and Letter of Intent «
¥ (LOI} [collectively herelnafter referred to as ‘the PPAS'] and tariff rates datermined by CERC. Revenue Includes unbilled revenue accrued up «
to the end of the accounting year, The revenug is also recognised / adjusted towards trulng up of fixed charges and energy charges in terms «
of CERC tariff regulation 2014-19, wherever applicable, ©

Revenue from energy unlts sold on a merchant basis is recognised in accordance with bllilngs made to the customers based on the unlts of r
energy dellvered and rates agreed with customers, ¢

k) Revenue from sale of Infirm power are recognised as per the guldelines of Central Electriclty Regulatory Commlssion. Revenue prior to date
of commercial oparation are reduced from Project cost, e

L4

¢} Revenue/charges from Unscheduled Interchange for the deviatlon in generation with respect to scheduled units are racognlzed/ charged at
rate notlfied by CERC from time to time, are adjusted to revenue from sale of energy. ¢

r
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Revenue earned in excess of blllings has been included under “other assets” as unbilled revenue and bitlings In excess of revenue have been ¢
disclosad under “other liabllities” as unearned revenue, «

Revanue from sale of power is net of prompt payment rebate eligible to the customers.

Claims for delayed payment charges and any other clalms, which the Company [s entitled to under the PPAs, are accounted for in the year of ¢
acceptance by the customers. Simllarly Commission, Hlquidated damages and any other charges are accounted for in the year of acceptance. .

Interest [s recognized uslng the time proportion method based on rates Implicft in the transaction. Dividend income Is accounted for In the -
year in which the right to receive the same is established by the reporting date,

Cash and cash aquivalents «

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits with an original maturity of
three months or less, which are subject to an inslgnificant risk of changes in value. «

For tite purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents conslst of cash and short-term deposits, as defined above, net of ©
outstanding bank overdrafts as they are considered an integral part of the Company's cash management. ¢

Cash dividend and nen-cash distribution to equity holders of the parent

The Company recoghises a llability to make tash or non-cash distributions to equity holders of the parent when the distribution Is authorised «
and the distributlon 1s no longer at the discretion of the Company. As per the corparate laws In Indla, a distrlbution [s authorlsed when it is o
approved by the sharehelders. A corresponding amount Is recognlsed directly In equity. «

Non-cash distributlons are measured at the falr value of the assets to be distributed with falr value re-measurement recognised directly in
equity, «

Upon distribution of non-cash assets, any difference between the carrying amount of the liability and the carrying amount of the assets
distributed is recognlsed in the statement of profit and loss. « *
Foreign currencias ¢

The financial statements are presented in INR, which s also the company’s functional currency. ¢

Transactlons in forelgn currencles are Initlally recorded by the Company at thelr respectlve functional currency spot rates at the date the ¢
transaction first qualifies for recognition. However, for practical reasons, the company uses an average rate If the average approximates the (
actual rate at the date of the transaction. ¢

Monetary assets and liabllltles denominated In forelgn currencles are translated at the functional currency spot rates of exchange at the -
reporting date. «

Exchange differences arlsing on settlement or translation of monetary tems are recoghlsed In profit or loss with the exception of the ¢
following:  «

- Exchange differences arlsing on monetary items that forms part of a reporting entity’s net investment in a forelgn operation are ¢
racognised in profit or loss In the separate financlal statements of the reporting entity or the Indlvidual financlal statements of the foreign
aperation, as appropriate. In the flnanclal statements that Include the forelgn operation and the reperting entity (e.g., consclidated ¢
flnancial statements when the foreign operation is a subsidiary}, such exchange differences are recognised Inftially in OCl. These exchange ¢
differences are reclassifled from equlty to profit or loss on disposal of the net Investment. .

- Exchange differences arising on monetary items that are designated as part of the hedge of the Company’s net investment of a forelgn «
operation. These are recognised in OC! unti! the net investment is disposed of, at which time, the cumulative amount is reclasslfied to -
proflt or loss.

- Tax charges and credits attrlbutable to exchange differences on those monetary items are also recorded in OCI, ¢

Non-monetary items that are measured In terms of historical cost In a forelgn currency are translated using the exchange rates at the dates
of the initial transactions, Non-monetary ltems measured at fair value [n a forelgn curtency are translated using the exchange rates at the ¢
date when the falr value is determined. The gain or loss arlslng on translatlon of nen-monetary items measured at fair valve Is treated in line ¢
wlth the recognition of the gain or |oss on the change in fair value of the item.(

Fair value measurement

The Company measures flnanctal Instruments, such as, derlvatives at fair value at each balance sheet date, ¢

Fair value is the price that would be recelved to sell an asset or pald to transfer a liability In an orderly transaction between market
particlpants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement [s based on the presumptlon that the transaction to sell the asset or
transfer the liability takes place either: « )
a) In the principal market for the asset or liabllity, or ¢

b) In the absence of a princlpal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or llability «

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the company. «
Tha fair value of an asset or a llabllity 1s measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the asset or «
liahility, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest, « ’

A fair value measurement of a non-financlal asset takes into account a market participant’s ability to generate economic beneflts by using «
the asset in its highest and best usa or by selllng it to another market participant that would use the asset In its highest and best use. ¢

The Company uses valuation technigues that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufflclent data are available to measure fair ¢
value, maximlsing the use of relevant observable Inputs and minimising the use of unohservable Inputs, ¢
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All assets and liabilitles for which fair valug Is measured or disclosed in the flnanclal statements are categarised within the fair value ]
hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest |eval input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole: - v

Level 1 — Quoted {unadjusted) market prices in actlve markets for Identical assets or llabilities. -

Level 2 — valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is signiflcant to the falr value measurement Is directly or indirectly v
observable.

Level 2 — Valuation technlques for which the loweast |avel fput that is significant to the falr value measurement is uncbservable, '

The Company's management determines the policles and procedures for both recurring falr value measurement, such as derlvative «
instruments and unguoted financial assets measured at fair value, and for non-recurring measurement, such as assets held for distrlbutlon in -
discontinued operatlons, r

External valuers are Involved for valuation of significant assets, such as properties and unquoted financial assets, and signlflcant llabllities, .
such as contingent consideration. involvemant of external valuers Is decided upen annually by the management after discussion. Selection ¢
criterla include market knowledge, reputation, Independence and whether professional standards are malntalned, Valuers are normally ¢
rotated every five years. The managemaent decldes, after discusslons with the company’s external valuers, which valuation technlgues and
[nputs to use for each case, o

At each reporting date, the management analyses the movements in the values of assets and liabllities which are required to be remeasured -
or re-assessed as per the Company's accounting policies. For this analysls, the management verifies the major inputs applled in the latest c
valuatlon by agreeing the infermatlon In the valuation computation to contracts and other relevant documents. -

The management, in conjunction with the Company’s external valuers, also compares the change in the falr value of each asset and labillty
with relevant external sources to determine whether the change is reasonable. ¢

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilltles on the basls of the nature, «
characterlstlcs and risks of the asset or liabillty and the level of the fair value hlerarchy as explained above,

This note summarlses accounting pollcy for fair value. Other falr value related disclosures are given in the relevant notes, ¢

a) Disclosures for valuation methods, slignificant estimates and assumptlfons (note 30 & 31) ¢«

b} Contingent conslderation {note 33) ¢

c) Quantltative disclosures of falr value measurement hlerarchy (note 30 & 31} «

d) Investment in unquoted equity shares (discontinued operations) (note 5)¢

e] Property, plant and equipment under revaluation model {note 3) ¢

) Investrent propertles {note 5) «

g) Financlal instruments {including those carried at amortlsed cost} {note 5,6,7,10,11,12,15,16,17) «
h) Non-cash distributlon

Taxes on income

Current income tax

Tax expense comprises current and deferred tax.

Current Income tax /s measured at the amount expected 1o be pald to the tax authoritles In accordance with tha Income Tax Act, 1961, «

Current income tax assets and ilabllities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities, The ¢
tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enactad or substantively enacted, at the reporting date. «

Current income tax relating to tems recognised outside profit or loss Is recognised outside profit or loss {elther In other comprehensive
income or In equity). Current tax ftems are recognised in correlation to the underlying transactlon elther in OCI or directly in equity. <
Management perlodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situatlons in which applicable tax regulations are «
subject to interpretatlon and establishes provisions whare appropriate. ¢

Deferred tax o

Deferred tax Is provided using the liabllity method on temporary dlfferances between the tax bases of assets and labilities and thalr carrying ¢

amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting date.
Defarred tax llabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences, except: «

¢ @) When the deferred tax liabllity arises from the initial recognition of goodwill or an asset or liabllity in a transaction that is not a business IS

combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects nelther tha accounting proflt nor taxable profit or loss -

¢ b} In respect of taxable temporary differences associated with investments in subsidlaries, assoclates and interests in Joint ventures, when

-

the timing of the reversal of the temporary differences can be controlled and it is probable that the temporary differences wilt not reverse in «

the foreseeahle future

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of unused tax credlts and any unused tax
losses, Deferred tax assets are recognlsed to the extent that it Is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible v
temporary differences, and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax |losses can be utilised, except: -

¢ a} When the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible temperary difference arises from the Initial recognition of an asset or liability in a ¢
transaction that |s not a business combination and, at the time of the transactlon, affects nelther the accountlng proflt nor taxable proflt or ¢
loss «




GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited
CIN: U40201KA2007PLCOASE09
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r

XxX)

xxi}

b} In respect of deductible temporary differences associated with Investments in subsidiarles, associates and interests In Jolnt ventures,
deferred tax assets are recoghised only to the extent that it is probable that the temporary differences will reverse In the foreseeable future
and taxabie profit will be avallable against which the temporary differences can be utllised to the extent that It has become probable that «
future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered. «

-

The carrying amount of deferred tax asseis is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that It Is no longer probable that
sufficlent taxable profit will be avalfable to allow all ar part of the deferred tax asset to be uillised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-
assessed at each reporting date and are recoghised to the extent that It has hecome probahle that future taxable profits will allow the
deferred tax assets to be racovered

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the asset is reallsed or the
liability is settled, based on tax rates {and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantlvely enacted at the reporting date. «

Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss {either in other comprehenslve Income or ¢
In equity), Deferred tax ltems are recognlsed in correlation to the underlying transaction elther in OCl or directly in equity. «

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabllities are offset If a legally enforceable right exlsts to set off current tax assets agalnst current tax <
[iahilitles and the deferred taxes relate 1o the same taxable entity and the same taxatlon autharlty. «

Tax beneflts acquired as part of a buslness comblnation, but not satisfying the criteria for separate recognition at that date, are recognised ¢
subsequantly If new Infarmation about facts and crcumstances change. Acquired deferred tax beneflts recognised within the measurament ¢
perfod reduce goodwill related to that acquisition if they result from new information obtalned about facts and clreumstances exlsting at the ¢«

acqulsition date. If the carrying amount of goodwlll Is zero, any remaining defarred tax beneflts are recognised In OCI/ capital reserve ¢

depending on the princlpie explained for bargaln purchase galns, All other acquired tax benefits reallsed are recognised in proflt or loss, ¢

Sales Tax ¢

Sales/ value added taxes paid on acquisition of assets or on Incurring expenses «

Expenses and assets are recognlsed net of the amount of sales/ value added taxes paid, except. ¢

- When the tax fncurred on a purchase of assets or services Is not recoverable from the taxation autheorlty, in which case, the tax pald 1s ©
recognised as part of the cost of acqulsition of the asset or as part of the expense Item, as applicable

- When raceivables and payables are stated with the amount of tax included «

The net amount of tax recoverable fram, ar payable to, the taxatlon authority is included as part of recelvables or payables In the balance .
sheet, ¢

Earnings per share - .

Basic garnings per equity share Is computed by dividing the net profit attributable to the equity holders of the company by the weighted «

average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. Diluted earnings per equity share is computed by dividing the net profit ¢
attributable fo the equity holders of the company by the weighted average number of equity shares considered for deriving basic earnings <
per equity share and also the welghted average number of equity shares that could have been issued upon conversion of all dilutlve «
potentlal equity shares. The dilutive potential equlty shares are adjusted for the proceeds recelvable had the equity shares been actually ©
issued at fair value (i.e. the average market value of the outstanding equity shares). Dilutlve potential equity shares are deemed converted v
as of the beglnning of the peried, unless Issued at a later date, Dilutlve potentlal equlty shares are determined Independently for each ¢
period presented. ¢

The number of equity shares and potentlally dllutlve equity shares are ad)usted retrospectively for all periods presented for any share splits
and bonus shares Issues Including for changes e_ffected prior to the approval of the financlal statements by the Board of Directors, ¢

1
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(2 First Time Adoptlon of Ind AS 101 ¢
The Company has prepared these financlal statements in accordance with Ind AS for the flrst time, for the year ended March 31, 2017 with comparative -
flaures of the previous year. For perlods up to and including the year ended March 31, 2016, the company prepared [ts financlal stataments In accordance -
with accountlng standards notlfied ynder sectlon 133 of the Companies Act 2013, read together with paragraph 7 of the Companles (Accounts} Rules, 2014 f
{Indlan GAAP). «

" The Company, accordingly has prepared financial statements which comply with Ind AS applicable for perlods endlng on March 31, 2017, together with the
comparative period data as at and for the year ended March 31, 2016, as described in the summary of slgnificant accounting pollcles. In preparing these
financlal statements, the company's opening balance sheet was prepared as at Aprll 1, 2015, the company’s date of transition to Ind AS. This note explains ¢
the principal adjustments made by the company In restating its Indlan GAAP financlal statements, Including the balance sheet as at April 1, 2015 and the
financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2016 and March 31, 2017, -

s

Exemptlons applied:- ¢

Mandatory exceptions: ¢ |
¥ Estimates ¢

The estimates at April 1, 2015 and at March 31, 2016 are consistent with those made for the same dates In accordance with Indian GAAP {after acjustments .

to reflect any differences in accounting policies) apart from the followlng ltems where application of Indlan GAAP did not require estimation: o
|
|
|

- Impairment of financtal assets based on expected credit loss model «

The estimates used by the company to present these amounts [n accardance with Ind AS reflect conditions at April 1, 2015, the date of transltion to Ind AS,
asof March 31, 2016,

Derecognltion of financlal assets and financial liabilities ¢

The company has elected to apply the derecognition requirements for financlal assets and financial llabilities in Ind AS 108 prospectively for transactions ¢
oceurring on or after the date of transition to Ind AS, ¢

Il Classiflcation and measurement of financial assets «

< Impairment of financlal assets: (Trade receivables and other financial assets) ¢
At the date of transition to Ind ASs, the Company has determined that there significant Increase in credit risk since the initial recognition of a financlal
Instrutnent would require undue cost or effort, the Company has recognised a loss allowance at an amount equal to [Ifetime expected credit losses at each
reporting date untll that financlal Instrument is derecognised (unless that financial Instrument |s low credlt risk at a reporting date).

Optional exemptions:

Deemed cost-Previous GAAP carrying amount: {PPE and Intangible Assets) ¢

Slnce there Is no change In the functional currency, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value for all of Its PPE and intangible assets as
recognised in its Indian GAAP financlal as deemed cost at the tran5|t|0n date after making necessary adjustments for de-commissloning liabilities, upfront
fees and government grants. ¢

Investment in associates
The company has elected to apply previous GAAP carrylng amount of Its investment in associate as deemed cost as on date of transition to Ind AS. -

Provislon for dacommissloning llability « .

The company while computing the decommissloning liabllity as at the date of transition to Ind AS has assumed that the same liabillty {adjusted only for the ¢
time value of money} existed when the asset was first constructed. The company has not estimated what provisien would have been calculated at earlier ;
reporting dates. .

Long term forelgn currency monetary items: [Long term forelgn currency borrowings) « :

The Company has elected to continue policy adepted for accounting for exchange differences arising from translation of long-term forelgn currency ,
" monetary items recognised in financial statements for perlod ending Immediately hefore beginning of first Ind AS financial reperting period as per previous

GAAP, 3
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Bufarice sheet os at April 1, 2015 and March 31, 2016 - Ind AS

2.01 Recondiliation of equity as previously reparted under IGAAP to IND AS

v Rupees [n Mllilon
Partlculars Note Opening balance sheet as at April 01, 2015 Balanca sheet as at March 31, 2016 ¢
Na, IGAAP Effect of Ind AS IGAAP Effect of ind AS
¢ € Transition to Ind « ¢ Transltlen to Ind ‘
. AS < AS ¢
ASSETS ¢
Non-current assets ¢
Property, plant and equipment » 18&2 62,384.90 4.416.63 66,801.53 60,115.43 4,216.85 64,332.28
Capital work In progress 1,315.41 - 1,315.41 1,315.41 - 1,315.41
- Intangible assets ¢ 6.41 - 6.41 ' 952 - 9.52
Financial assets:
Investments 1 0.20 - 0.20 0.20 - 0.20
Loans « 14.06 - 14,06 19.12 {2.18) 16.94
Gther financial assets ¢ 242,93 - 242,93 97.48 149,50 246,98
Deferred tax assels (net) - Co- - - - -
Cther non-current assets 845.84 97.50 943,34 732.82 80.76 813,58
Mon-current tax assets (net) . 5 16,72 - 1672 34.09 - 34,09
Total Non Current Assets ¢ 54,826.47 v 4,514.13 - 69,340.60 62,324.07 4,444.93 « 66,769.00 ¢

Current assets

Inventories ¢ 421.78 - 421.78 600.58 - 600.58
Financlal assets : < :
lnvestments [ 1,950.00 33,94 1,983.94 - -
Trade Receivables + 2,238.60 {77.98) 2,160.62 §,284.57 - 0,284, 57
Cash and cash equivalents ¢ 208,13 - 208.13 1,565.58 - 1,565.58
Bank balances other than above c 4,271.68 - 4,271.68 5,312.77 - 5,312.77
Loans  « 10 35.64 - 360.64 46,04 - 46.04
Cther financlal assets 7 16.42 - 16.42 58,50 - 58,50
Other current assets ¢ 602,11 - 602.11 719.13 0.83 715.96

" Total Current Assets <« 9,745.36 ¢ {44.04) ¢ 9,701.32 ¢ 14,587.17 0.83 7 14,588.00
TOTAL ASSETS 74,571.83 ¢ 4,470.09 « 79,041,92 « 76,911.24 « 4,445.76 ¢ 81,3570 «

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES -

Equity «

Equity share capltal 21,487 .34 - 21,487.34 21,487.34 - © 21,487.34
Other eqguity « {13,433.62) 3,104.89 {10,328.73) {16,130.32) 3,840.62 {12,289.70)
Total equlty . 8,053.72 ¢ 3,104.8% « 11,158.,61 5,357.02 3,840.62 9,197.64

Non-current llabllitles
Financial Liabilities : ¢

Borrowings ¢ 3&4 43,165.91 (3,235.20) 39,530.71 49,521.95 {3,715.17) 45,806.78
Other financial liabilitles ¢ - 58.65 58.65 - - -,
Other non-current liabilities ¢ - 4,338.78 .4,338.78 - 4,113.66 4,113,606
Provisions ¢ - 101.6% 101,69 - 109.62 109,62
Daferred tax liability (Net) « 5 - . - - - - -
Total Non Current Liabilities » - 43,165.91 ¢ 1,263.92 « 44,429.83 49,521,895 508,11 50,030.06

Current liabilltles «
- Flnancial Liabllitles: «

gorrowings « 384 3,222.68 - 3,222.68 4,053.60 - 4,053.60
Trade payables « 3,244.76 - 3,944.76 3,812.25 - 3,812.25
Other financlal liabilities « 7 10,298.49 {151.96) 10,146.53 774755 {136,79) 7,610,756
Other current [fabilities 5,829.64 248.53 6,078.17 6,345,90 225,12 6,571.02
Provisions - g8&s 56,63 4,71 61.34 7297 8.70 81.67
Current tax liabillties (net) « - - - - - -

Total Current llabllitles « 23,352.20 ¢ 101,28 ¢ 23,453.48 22,032.27 57.03 22,129.30

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES ¢ 74,571.83 ¢ 4,470.0% 79,041.92 76,811.24 4,445.76 81,357.00
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Statement of profit and loss for the year ended March 31, 2016 «

2,02 Reconcillation statement of Profit & loss as previously reportad under IGAAP to Ind AS ¢

4 Rupees In Million
Particulars Year ended March 31, 2016 ¢ «
¢ IGAAP Effects of transition Ind As
to Ind AS .
Bl ‘ « d
Particulars «
Revenue from operations ¢ 13,608.40 (10.09) 19,598,31
Otherincome ¢ 78.82 248.80 327.62
Total incoma 19,687.22 238,71 18,925.93
Expenses «
Cost of materials consumed ¢ 9,830.02 - 9,830.02
Power purchases « 156,37 - 156,37
Employee banefit expenses ¢ 422.48 (3.52) 421.96
Depreciation and amortisatlon expenses 3,060.81 218.00 3,278.81
Finance costs < 6,749,946 - {210.62) 6,539.34
Other expenses ¢ 2,164.28 {33.95) 2,080.33
Total Expenses « 22,383.92 {77.09) 22,306.83
Profit/{loss) before exceptional items and tax {2,6586.70) 315.80 (2,380.90)
Exceptional items « - - -
Profit/{loss] before tax ¢ {2,696.7¢) 315,80 (2,380.90)
Tax Expense ¢
Current tax ¢ - - -
Deferred tax ¢ - {138.84) {138.84)
Loss for the year ¢ [2,696,70) 454,64 {2,242.06)
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME ¢
ikems that will be reclassifled to proflt or 1oss in subsequent perlods: ¢
ltems that will be reclassified to profit or loss « - - -
Income tax effect « - - -
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss In subseguent periods ¢
Re-measurement gains {losses} on deflned benefit plans « - {052} {0.52)
Income tax effect - . 0.17 0.17
- {0.35) {0.35)
Total Other Comprehensive Income for the year [net of tax) ¢ - {0.35) {0.35}

Total Comprehensive Incomae for the year ¢ (2,696,70) 453,29 [2,242.41)
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2.04 Notes on First-time Adoption of Indian Accounting Standards ('Ind AS') ¢

¢

1 Property, plant and equipment ('PPE') «

in accordance with paragraph D7AA of Ind AS 101 - 'First-time Adoption of Indian Accounting Standards', where there s ne change In the functional «
currency on the date of transition to Ind AS, a first time adopter may elect to continue with the carrying value of all its property, plant and equlpment «
as at the date of transition measured as per the previous GAAP and use that as Its deemed cost at the date of transition after making necessary «
adjustments with raspect to decommissioning Habilltles. The company has accordingly continued te measure the all the property plant and «
equipment's at carrying value as its deemed cost at the transitlon date after making adjustments for decommissioning liabllity, transactlon cost of long «
term borrowings and Government grants as per Ind AS Transltion Facilitation Group {(ITFG} Clarlflcation Bulietin 5 {Revised), except for treatment of ¢
lzasehold land held by company. Refer note no, 2 given below for treatment of leasehold Iand.(

Decortmissiontng Liabifties «

As per paragraph D21 of Ind AS 101, the flrst time adopter has to calculate the decommissioning liabllity at the date of transition assuming that the «
same liahility (ad]usted only for the time value of money} existed when the asset was first constructed, Accordingly, the Company has made provision «
for decommissioning llabllity as at March 31, 2016 for Rs.109,62 Million (Aprll 1, 2015 : Rs.101.69 Million} and carrying value of plant and machlnery
has increased by Rs.86.99 Million as at March 31, 2016 {April 1, 2045 : Rs.90.57 Million) on account of capitalisation of asset retirement obligatlon net «
of depreciation . Total equity decreased by Rs.11.12 Milllon as on April 1, 2015. The loss for the year is Increased and total equity is decreased as at «
March 31, 2016 by Rs.3.58 Milllon due to charge of additional depreclation on asset retirement obllgatlon capltallsed and Rs.7.93 Milllon for notional «
Interest on account of time value of money on provislon for decommissloning liabllity.

Decapitalisation of transaction cost ¢

Under Indian GAAP, transaction costs incurred In connection with borrowings are capitalised under PPE at the tIme of commercial oparation and
" charged off in other cases. Ind AS requires transaction costs to be included in the inltial recognition amount of financlal llabltty using the effactlve €

interest method. The Company has decapitallsed transactlon cost Incurred at the time of availing loans and correspondingly decreasad loan liabllity on ¢

transition date amounting to Rs.299.33 Millionas per ITFG Bulletin 5 {Revised). Accordingly, amount reduced from cost of PPE as at March 31, 2016 by «

is Rs.272.05 Million {April 1, 2015 : by Rs.285.69 Million} nat of cumulative depreclatlon. Total equity Increased by Rs.38.61 Million as on April 1, 2015, ©

The lass for the year ended March 31, 2016 is Increased and total equity is decreased by Rs,12.08 Milllon due to unwinding of interest net of reversal ¢
of depreciation on assets decapitalised.

Government grants ¢

Paragraph 10 of Ind AS 101, Inter alla, provides that Ind AS will be applied in measuring all recognised assets and liabilities axcept for mandatory «
exceptions and voluntary exemptions from other Ind AS as prescribed under Ind A5 101, In the absence of any other mandatory exception or voluntary «
exemption applicable under in this case, the company has recognlsed the asset related government grants outstanding on the translition date with «
cerresponding recognition of deferred Income in accordance with the requirements of Ind AS 20, Accounting for Governmeant Grants and Dlsclosure of «
Government Asslstance . The company had not capitalised grant amount under previous GAAP. Under Ind AS, the Company has capitallsed the «
estimated grant amount of Rs.5,002.17 Million from the date of commerclal operation and corresponding amount is considered as deferrad grant
income under other liabilltes, The unamortised deferred income as on March 31, 2016 Is Rs.4,338.78 Million (April 1, 2015 ! Rs.4,587.31 Million} with .
the corresponding adjustment to carrying amount of property, plant and equipment {net of cumulative depreciation) of Rs.4,401.89 Millon {April 1, ,
2015 : 4,628.79 Milllan} and the loss for the year ended March 31, 2016 is decreased and total equity is increased by Re.21.62 Milllon (As on Apri 1, »
2015 total equity Is Increased by Rs.41.48 Million), Refer note no.18{(a} below. o

2 Leasehold land treatment «
Under Indian GAAP, Initial cost of leasehold land taken from Government Authorlties are amortised as per Central Electricity Regulatory Commlssion «
at rates specified by the Central Eiectricity Regulatory Commission (Terms and Conditions of Tariff} Regulation from the date of capitalisation of plant,
In Ind AS, based on the terms of the lease, such lease is classified as flnance lease. Land held under flnance lease |s depreclated as per CERC Guidellnes ¢
fram the date of commercial operation upto 25 years from the date of commarclal operation and thereafter balance amount is depreclated over the ¢
remaining perlod of lease term. ¢

The Company has identifled a land to the extent of 39.43 Acres that was surrendered to the Statutory Authorlties in exchange of egual amount of «
lands, Pending receipt of new lands In exchange of surrendered land, the company has de-capitalized the gross value and disclosed the same under «
depaslts with government authorities Tor Rs.18.22 Milllon. The carrying value of leaschold land on Aprill, 2015 is reduced by Rs,17.05 Million. ¢
Accordingly company has reduced the accumulated depreciation on leasehold land by Rs.1.17 Million with a corresponding impact on other equlty.
Under Indian GAAP, impact of this was been accounted for in financial year ended March 31, 2046, In Ind AS, company has rectified this error on ¢
transition date, -

3 Borrowings from banks and financial Institutlons

4

Under Indian GAAP, transactlon costs Incurred in connection with borrowings are charged to proflt or loss for the period. Under Ind AS, transaction «
costs are Included in the Initial recognition amount of financiat fiabillty and charged to profit or loss using the effective interest method, Accordingly, as
at March 31, 2016 the value of borrowing from banks and financial institutlons, both INR and USD borrowlngs, including current maturities have .
reduced by Rs.301.98 Million {April 1, 2015 by Rs.245.02 Milllon). Total equity Increased by Rs.38.61 Mlllion as on April 1, 2015, The loss for the year
increased and total equity decreased as at March 31, 2016 by Rs.25.72 Milllon due te amortisation of upfront cost as per effective interest method, -

Upfront cost paid for borrowlng which are not yet drawn by the company are treated as prepald assets in Ind AS. This has rasulted In increase In «
balance of prepaid assets as at March 31, 2016 by Rs.79.28 Milllon {(Aprll 1, 2015 by Rs.79.23 MIlllon). Total equity increased by Rs.79.28 Mlllion as on «
- April 1, 2015. Since the loan is not yet drawn In the year ended March 31, 2016, there Is no change In the balance of prepaid asset and no further ¢

mpact on shareholder's equity as at March 31, 2016, c e




GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited
CIN: U4010IKAZO0TPLLD44808

Statemant of retained aarnings as at Aprll 3, 2015 and March 31, 2016 - ind AS

2,03 Reconclliation of retained aarnings as praviously reported under IGAAP to IND AS -
I

Particulars

Rupees in Mlliign
v

Opening Retalned earnings as on March 31, 2015 (a5 per Previous GAAP) ¢

Ind AS Adjustments as on April 1, 2045 {transitlon date):

{13,433.62)

Adjustment to upfrant fees on Borrowings using EIR Method net of amortlsation ¢ 24,98
Government grant income allccation ¢ 414.86
Impact an valuation of cross currency swap and interest rate swaps - 66,77
Provislon for prompt payment rebate « {4.71)
Raversal of revenue relating to earlier years « {77.08)
Accumulated depraciatton on Government grants « {373.38)
Accumulated depreciation on decommissioning llabillty ¢« {3.64)
Reversal of depreciation on upfront fee ¢ 12.64
Reversal of excess depreciation on Leaseheld Land « 1,17
Notlenal interast on decommissioning liability « (7.47)
Motlonal Interest on Subordinated debt o {122.48)
Deferred tax adjustment on egulty component of Subardinated debt on ind AS transitlon ¢ 1,049.13 980.88
Retained £arnings as an April 1, 2015 as per Ind AS « {12,452,73)
Opaning Retained Earnings as on Aprll 1, 2015 as per Ind AS ¢ {12,452.73)
Loss for the year ended March 31, 2016 {as per Previous GAAP) < {2,686.70)
Ind AS adjustmants for the year ended March 31, 2016 ¢

Government grant Income allocation ¢ ' 248.53

Impact on valuation of cross currency swap and interest rate swaps ¢ 207.92

Adjustment to upfront fees on Borrowings using EIR Method net of amortisatlon ¢ 82.68

Impact rectiflcation of revenue ¢ 77.98

Transfer of remeasurement differences on Defined benefit plan to OCl ¢ 0,52

Motional Interest Income on Secutity Deposits ¢ . 0.27

Notional Interest on decommissioning llabilities {net of reversals) « {7.93)

National Interest on Subcardinated debt « {46.33)

Depreciation on Government grants ¢ {226.89)

Depreciation on decommissioning liability ¢ {3.58)

Reversal of depreciation on upfront fee 13.64

Depreciation on Leasehold Land ¢ {1.17)

Amortisation of upfront fee ¢ {25,72)

Amortisation of Prepaid Rent « {0.13})

Provision for prompt payment rebate « {3.99) 315.50
Loss before tax as per ind AS {2,380.50)
Tax expense ¢

Current Tax ¢ -

Deferred Tax « {138.84) {138.84)

Loss after tax as per ind AS ¢

(2,242.06)

Retalned Earnings as on March 31, 2016 as per Ind AS ¢

{14,694,79)
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2,04 Notes on First-time Adoption of Indian Accounting Standards ['Ind AS'}
p ;

4 Interast free subordinated debt from related parties ¢
¥ The Company has taken subordinated debt from GMR Energy Limited - parent company. This sub-debt does not carry any interest of whatsuever r
nature and is unsecured. Under Ind AS, all financlal llabllitles are required to be recognised at falr value. Accordingly, the company has fair valued these ¢
loans under Ind AS. Difference between falr value and transaction value of the loan has been recognised as 'Equity contributlon from GMR Energy ¢
Limited'. Such financial liabilitles are classified and subsequently measured at amortised cost, Consequent to thls change, the amount of loans ¢
decreased by Rs.3,424.78 Million as at March 31, 2016 {April 1, 2015 ; Rs.3,050,66 Milllon} and equity contributlon (net of taxes) has been recognised o
under other equity for Rs.2,405.44 Milllon as at March 31, 2016 {April 1, 2015 : Rs.2,124.00 Million), With regard to unwinding of interest of such loans, «

retalned earnings balance have reduced by Rs.122.47 Milllon upte April 1, 2015, The loss for the year March 31, 2016 have also Increased by Rs.46.33 ¢
Million, ¢

Income Taxes ¢
Indian GAAP requires deferred tax accounting using the Income statemant approach, which facuses on differences between taxable prafits and v
accounting profits for the period, Ind AS 12 requlres entitles to account for defarred taxes using the balance sheet approach, which focusas on
temporary differances between the carrying amount of an asset or Habillty In the balance sheet and Its tax base. The appllcation of Ind AS 12 approach
has resulted in recognition of deferred tax on new temparary differences which was not required under Indlan GAAP. -

-\_m

[
¢

In addition, the various transitional adjustments lead to temparary differences. According to the aceounting policies, the company has to account for
such differences, Deferred tax adjustments are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either in retalned earnings or a separatae
component of equity. On the date of transltion, the net impact on deferred tax Nabillties on equity components is Rs.1,049.12 Milllon an its
corrasponding impact given to retained eamings. The company during the year ended March 31, 2016 has recognized deferred tax credit in the profit
and loss of Rs.138.84 Milllon and under QCI of Rs.0.17 Million to the extent deferred tax liabllity recognised on equity, e

LT T T

L+1]

Investments «

Under the previous GAAP, Investment In mutual funds were classified as long-term investments or current Investments based on the Intended holding
perfod and realisahility. Long- term Investments were carrled at cost less provision for other than temporary decline in the value of such Investments.
Current Investments were carrled at lower of cost and falr value. Under Ind AS, these Investments are required to be measured at fair value. The
resuiting fair vatue changes of these investments have been recognised In Qther current liabllitles {in view investment made out of proceeds from
Invocatlon of Bank Guarantee} for the year ended March 31, 2017, This increased the other current liabilitles by Rs.33.94 Milllon as at Aptfl 4, 2015 and

L4
-
e
¢
¢
decreased the other current labllities by Rs.0.00 Milllon as at March 31, 2016, ‘

~J

Derivativa instrumants ¢

Under the previous GAAP, for Interest rate swap {IRS) and cross currency swaps (CCS) the Company followed the guidance [n the announcement of
the Institute of Charlered Accountants of Indla {ICAl) dated March 28, 2008, for each category of derlvatives. Under Ind AS, such derivative are not
designated as hedging instruments and derivative accounting is followed by the company.The fair valuation of a swap resulted in gain of Rs.149.50

Million as on March 31, 2016 {April 1~2015; Rs.58.65 Million) with an adjustment to retained earning upto transltlon date and In profit and loss
account in the year ended March 31, 2016,

T T

g Defined benefit liabilities <

Both under Indlan GAAP and Ind AS, the Group recognised costs related to its post-employmeant defined beneflt plan on an actuarial basls, Under
Indian GAAP, the entlre cost, Including actuarlal galns and losses, are charged to profit or loss. Under Ind AS, remeasurements [comprising of actuarial
galhs and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling, excluding amounts Included In net Interest an the net defined benefit iabllity and the return on plan
assets] are recognlsed Immediately in the balance sheet with a corresponding deblt or credit to retalnad earnlngs through QCI. Thus the employee
benefit cost is reduced by Rs.0.35 Million {net of taxes) as on March 31, 2016 and Remeasurement gains/ losses on defined benefit plans has been
recoghized In the QCI net of tax, ¢ -

PO

-

9 Provision for rehate
< Under Ind AS, the revenue is to be recorded at fair value. Accordingly, the Company has mada provision for rebate given on prompt payments made by «
the customers of the company. This has lead to decrease iIn retained earnings as on April 1, 2015 by 4.71 Milllen with a corresponding impact on ¢
provisions and the effect on loss for the year ended March 31, 2016 is Rs.3.99 Milllon with a corresponding Increase In provision by Rs.8.71 Miltion,
Under previous GAAP, rebate was accounted as expenditure, which has been netted off with revenue under Ind AS resulting In reduction of revenue ¢
for the year ended March 31, 2016 amounting to Rs. 88,07 Million, with corresponding reduction in other expenzes. o

]

10 Security deposits ¢

¢ Under the previous GAAP, interest free security deposits (that are refundable in cash on completion of the lease term} are racorded at their transaction
value. Ind AS requlres, all financial assats to be recognlsed at falr value, Accordingly, the company has fair valued these security deposits under Ind AS,
Difference between falr value and transaction value of the security deposit has been recognised as prepald rent, Consequent to thls change,the ¢
amount of securlty deposits decreased by Rs,2.18 Million as at March 31, 2016 (April 1, 2015 : Rs.NIl}, The prepaid rent Increased by Rs.2.31 Million as ¢
at March 31, 2016 {April 1, 2015 ; Rs. nll}. Total equity decreased by Rs. Nil as on Aprll 1, 2015, The profit for the year and total equlty as at March 31, ¢

2016 Is increased by notlonal Interest Income of Rs.0.27 Million on unwinding of security deposits which is partially off set by decrease of Rs,0.13 ¢
Milllan due to amortlsation of the prepald rent. ‘

T

11 Other comprehensive income « )
£ Under Indian GAAP, the Company has not presented other comprehensive income {QCI} separately, Hence, It has reconciled Indian GAAP profit or loss ¢ -
to statement of profit and loss as per Ind AS. Further, Indian GAAP profit or loss is reconciled to total comprehensive income as per Ind AS,
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GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited
CIN: UA0101KA2007PLCOA4809
l Motes to the financial statements

5

r

Investments

Rupees [n Milllon «

Particulars

March 31, 2017

March 31, 2016 -

April 1, 2015 c

Non-current investments «

Investrments In equity Instruments of assocliate

Current Investmants ¢

Investments in Mutual Funds

Total carrytng value

Datails of Investments

Non-current investments

Non Trade - Unquoted, At cost
Investments in equity instruments
Investmant in assoclate
GMR MIning and Energy Private Limited
[Nl {March 31, 2016 20,000; April I, 2015: 20,000) Equity
Shares of Rs 10/- each fully pald up]

Total non-current investments

Current investments

Non Trade - Unguoted
Investments at fair value through profit and loss
Investments ln Mutual Funds
SBI Premier Liguid Fund - Regular Plan Growth
[Untts NIl @ NAV Rs.Nil (March 31, 2016: Units Nil @ NAV Rs,
Nil; April 1, 2015: Units: 456,625.260 @ NAV Rs.2,195.72)]

IDFC Cash Fund-Super Institutional Plan C-Oaily Dividend
[Units Nit @ NAV Rs.Nil {tMarch 31, 2016: Units Nil @ NAV Rs,
pil; April 1, 2015 Units: 577,587.408 @ NAV Rs 1,698.99)]

IDFC Cash Fund-Growth Regular Fund
[Unlts 1,325,44 1770 @ MAV Rs. 1,970.9284 {March 31, 2016:
Units Nil @ NAY Rs. NII; Aprll 1, 2015: Units NIl @ NAY Rs. NIl

Total current Investmants
Total investments

Aggregate amount of quoted investments

Market value of guoted investments

Aggregate net asset value of mutual funds

Aggregate amount of unguoted nvestments

Aggregate amount of Impairment in value of Investments

Break up of financial Investments

- 0.20 0.20
. - 0.20 ¢ 0.20
2,612.35 - 1,583.94

v 2,612.35 ¢ r 1,983.94
2,612.35 0.20 1,984.14

- 0.20 0.20
. 0,20 0.20
- - 1,002.62
. . 981,32
2,612.35 . .
2,612.35 . 1,983.94
2,612.35 0,20 1,984.14
2,612.35 . 1,983.94
2,450.00 0.20 1,950.20

Rupess in Mlllion

Partlculars

March 31, 2017

March 31, 2016

April 1, 2015

Investments carrled at cost
Investments in equlty instruments of assoclate

Investments carried at amortlsed cost

Investments carried at falr value through other comprehensive

income

Investments carrled at falr vatue through profit or loss
Investments in Mutual Funds

Total investments

2,612.35

0.20

0.20

1,983.94

2,512.35

1,984.14




GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited
CIN: U40101KA2007PLCO44509
Notes to the financial statements
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T

Loans © Rupees in Milllon
Particulars March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016 April 1, 2015
MNon-current balance «

Unsecured, consldered good

Carrled at falr value through profft ond loss account

Security deposit 17.15 16.94 14.06
Tetal o 1715 v 16,94 + 14,06
Current halance ¢

Carried at amortised cost :

Security Deposht receivable from related partles 31.44 31.44 31.44
Loans to employees 14.68 14.60 5.20
Total . v 46,12 ~  46.04 v 36,64
Total loans 63.27 §2.98 50.70

Other financlal assets

Rupeeas In Miilion

Partlculars March 31, 2017 . March 31, 2016 April1,2015 .
Non-current kalance r

Unsecured, conslderad good

Carried ot amortised cost

Fixed Deposits with bank * ' 171.05 92.61 209.05
Interest accrued but not due - recelvable at the time of maturlty 8.08 4.87 33.88
Financial nssets carried at fair value through profit or loss

Derlvative assets : - 149.50 -
Total « 179,13 ¢ 246,98 . 242,93
Cutrent Balance «

Unsecured, considered good

Carried at amortised cost

Interest accrued but not due on Fixed Deposits 66.42 58.50 16.42
Financial assets carried at foir value through profit or loss

Derivative assets 112,87 - -
Total ¢ 179.29 58.50 16,42
Total other financial assets 358.42 305.48 259.35

a) Out of the above Rs, Nil {March 31, 2016 : Rs. NIL, April 1, 2015 : Rs.120.57 Million pledged in favour of Executlve englneer Rengall Right Canal

Divisian No Il, Dhenkanal.




GMR Kamalanga Energy Limlted
CIN: U40101KA2007PLCO44809
Notes to the financial statements

8 Otherassets ¥ Rupeegs In Milllon ¢
“  Particulars March 31, 2017 « March 31, 2016 Aprll 1, 2015 .
Non-current balance
Unsecured, considered good
Capital advances 125.74 291.60 454,34
Others
Prepaid expenses 0.65 80.76 79.28
Deposlt with Government authorlties * 462.76 441,22 408.72
Total « 589,15 ~ 813.58 ~ 943,34
Current balance
Unsecured, considered good
Advances recoverable in cash or kind
- Tradg ** 1,469.50 654.00 549,81
- Related parties 8.69 - -
Others
Prepaid expenses
- Interest / commission paid on letter of credit 4176 49.06 25.50
- othars 98.43 15.21 26,26
Gratuity plan asset (net of provision) - 1.69 0.54
Total r 1,618.38 719,96 ¢ 502,11
Total other current assets 2,207.53 .1,533.54 1,545.45
* - Includes antry tax pald under protest Rs.279.96 Mlllon (March 31, 2016 : Rs.267.69 Millfon ; April 1, 2015 Rs.236.20 Milllan),
** . includes an amount of Rs.Nil {(March 31, 2016 : Rs.4.42 Million; Aprll 1, 2015: Rs. NIl} due from director.
-9 Inventories ¢ Rupees in Million

*  Particulars March 31, 2017 - March 31, 2016 - April 1, 2015 p
(valued at lower of cost and net realizable value}
Raw Materials 270,57 585.50 3598.84
Stores 215.33 15,08 22,84
Total " 485.90 « 600.58 421,78
Notes:

-

a} includes stack lying with third party amounting to Rs.Nil {(March 31, 2016: Rs.11.52 Million; April 1, 2015:Rs.81.89 Mllllon)
b) Inventories are valued at lower of Cost or Net Reallsable Value.

10 Trade receivables «

Rupees In Million *
< Particulars

April 1, 2015

March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016 -

Unsecured, considered good
Trade receivables -

- outstanding for a pericd more than six months 2,064.26 ' 64.84 58,50
- others
from related parties - 244,59 17.26
from athers 4,435,71 5,975.04 2,084.86
Total v 6,499,97 « 6,284.57 T 2,160.62
Nota:

Mo trade or other recelvable are due from directars or other officers of the company elther severally or jolntly with any other person, Nor any trade
or other recelvable are due from firms or private companies respectively in which any director is a partner, a director or a member.




GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited
CIN: U40101KA2007PLEO44809
Notes to the financial statements

11 Cash and cash equivalents ©

Rupees in Milllon «

* Particulars

March 31, 2017 -

March 31, 2016

April1,2015

Balances with banks
- On current accounts

407.38 1,496.66 42,14

- Deposits with maturity less than three months 536.52 68.68 165.62

Cash on hand 0.02 0.24 0.37

Total r 943.92 * 1,565.58 r 208.13

12 Other bank balances Rupees in Million
Particulars March 31, 2017 - March 31, 2016 April 1, 2015

Balances with banks in Current accounts 1,255.82 1,575.50 1,784.31

Fixed Deposit with Banks ** 2,101.53 3,737.27 2,477.37

Total r 3,357.35 i 5,312.77 r 4,271.68

#*. includes margin money deposit against bank gaurantee and letter of credit Rs.682.27 Million {March 31, 2016 : Rs.601,52 Million; April 1, 2015 ;

Rs.169.22 Miliion).

Break up of financial assets

Rupees in Milllon <

Particulars

Maych 31, 2017 ¢

March 31, 2016

April1, 2015

Financial assets carrled at cost
Investments in equity instruments of associate

Financlal assets carried at amortised cost
Trade Receivahles

Cash and cash equlvalents

Other hank balances

Loans

Other financial assets

Financial assets carried at fair value through profit or loss

Investments in Mutual Funds
Derlvatlve assats

Secutlty deposits

Total

13 Equity Share capital

- 0.20 0.20
6,499.97 0,284.57 2,160.62
943.82 1,565.58 208,13
3,357.35 5,312.77 4,271.68
46.12 46.04 36,64
245,35 155.98 258,35
2,612.35 - 1,983.94
112.87 149.50 -
17.15 16.54 14.06
13,835.28 13,531.58 8,934.62

< Rupees in Million ¢
Particulars March 31, 2017 - March 31, 2016 April 1, 2015 p
Authorised
2,310,000,000 (March 31, 2016: 23,100.00 23,100.00 23,100.00
2,310,000,000; Aprll 1, 2015 2,310,000,000)
Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each
Total 23,100.00 23,100.00 23,100,00
Issued
2,306,370,000 {(March 31, 2016 23,063.70 23,063.70 23,063.70
2,306,370,000; Aprll 1, 2015: 2,306,370,000)
Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each
Total 23,063.70 23,063.70 23,063.70

. Subscribed and Paid up
2,148,734,052 (March 31, 2016: 21,487.34 21,487.34 21,487.34
2,148,734,052; April 1, 2015: 2,148,734,052)
Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each fully pald up
Total 21,487,34 ¢ 21,487.34 € "21,482.34 ¢
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GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited
CIN: U40101KA2007PLCDA4809
Notes to the financial statements

14 Other equity ¢

e

a, Reconciliation of Shares Outstanding at the beginning and end of the reporting year

March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016

Numbers Rupees in Millicn Numbers Rupees in Milllon
Balance at the beginning of the year 2,148,734,052 21,487.34 2,148,734,052 21,487.34
Shares lssued durlng the year - - - -
Balance at the end of the year 2,148,734,052 21,487.34 2,148,734,052 21,487.34

b, Terms/Rights Attached to equity Shares

The Company has only ene class of shares referred to as equity shares having pat value of Rs 10/- each, Each holder of equity share |s entitled to
one vote per share,

In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive any of the remaining assets of the Company after
satlsfylng all the dues to banks and financial Institutlons and after distribution of all preferentlal amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to
the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

€. Restrictions on the distribution of dividends ;
Board shall subject to restrlctions imposed by the project finance lenders, 1n terms of financing agreement, propase to the shareholders the
maximurm possible dividend payable under applicable law. Upon such recommendatlon shareholders shall declare dividends as follows -

i All such dividends & profits shall be pald to shareholders in thelr exlsting shareholding pattern,

il Any such dividend or other distribution shall be based on profit generated by the Company or on appropriate basis permitted by the applicable
laws,

d. Shares held by holding fultimate holding company fholding company and/or their subsidiaries/associates.

March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016

Numbers Rupees In Millich Numbhers Rupees in Million
GMR Energy Limlted [GEL] - Holding Company 1,878,440,283 18,784,410 1,847,671,052 18,476.71
Equity Shares at par value of Rs 10/- each )
Total 1,878,440,253 18,784.40 1,847,671,052 18476.71
e. Details of Shareholders holding more than 5% of equity shares In the Company

March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016

Numbers % Holding Numbers % Holding
GMR Energy Limited [GEL] 1,878,440,283 87.42% 1,847,671,052 85,99%
Indla Infrastructure Fund [IIF] 219,312,500 10.21% 244,312,500 11.37%

f. As per records of the Company including its reglster of share holders/members and other declarations recelved from share holders regarding
heneficial interest, the above share holding represents both lega! and beneficial ownarship of shares.
g The Company hs not issued shares for consideration other than cash, during the period of five years immediately preceding the reporting date.

Rupees in Milllon

Particulars March 31, 2047 March 31, 2016 April 1, 2015
a} Surplus in the statement of profit and loss
Balance at the beginning of the year {14,694.79} {12,452.73) {2,914.96})
Loss for the year {2,980.73) {2,242,06) {8,537.77)
Balance at the end of the year {17,675.52) {14,694.79) {12,452.73}
b} Equity component of other financial Instruments
Equity component Subordinated debt of Related Party Loans *
Balance at the heginning of the year 2,405.44 2,124.00 -
Transactions during the year
- Equity component of Subordinated debts, net of tax 60.48 281.44 2,124.00
Balance at the end of the year 2,465.92 2,405.44 2,124,00
¢} Other comprehensive income
Balance at the beginning of the year {0.35) - _ -

Transactions during the year
Remeasurements gains/{loss] on defined {3.07) {0.35} -
benefit plans, net of tax effect

Balance at the end of the year {3.42} {0.35) -

« {12,289.70) ~ {10,328,73)

Total RO ¢ {15,213.02)




GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited
CIN: U40101KA2007PLEOG4809
Notes to the financial statements

15

Mote:

i} The Company's accumulated loss Is more than fifty percent of its net worth due to operational difficultles faced during the initial years of
operatlon. The Company's petition for ‘Tariff Determination’ in case of Power Purchase agreement {[PPA) with GRIDCO Limited and "Tariff Revision”
in case of PPA with PTC India Limited & Bihar State Power (Holding} Company Limlted has heen disposed off substantially in favour by Central
Electricity Regulatory Commisslon {CERC). The accounts have baen prepared on a going concern basis In view the aforesaid favourable order from
CERC, assertive financial madel and Flnanclal suppart assurance of the Holding Company ta financlally support the Company.

Borrowings ¢ ' - Rupees I Million
Partlculars March 31, 2017 - March 31, 2016 . April 1,2015
Non-Current Balance «

Secured

Rupee Term loans -

from banks 41,090.67 41,841,38 30,462.88
from Financial Institutions - - 5,334,67
[refer note no. {a){i) & {b){1} below]

External Commercial Barrowlngs from - 3,581.74 3,407.09
Banks

[refetr hote no, (allii) & (B)ii) below)

Unsecurad

Promoters Subordinated debt - frem Holding ) 447.95 ' 383.65 726,07
Campany [Refer note no.c) below]

Total non-current borrowings  41,538.62 « 45,806.78 r 39,930.7%

Current Balance «

Secured

Current maturities of long-term borrowings

Term Loan [refer note no.(a){i) & {b){i}] 989.09 -

Financial institutions [refer note no.{aj{l} & {b)i}] - - 420,06

External Commercial Borrowings [refer note no.{ajiii} & (b){ii}] 351897 25.80 24.82
4,508.06 25.80 444,38

Cash credit [Refer note no.{d) below] 1,583.76 1,110.99 601.67

Unsecured

Securlty deposits 13.00 19.00 23.50

Loan from related party [Refer note no.{e} below) _ 3,221,26 2,923.61 2,597.51

Total current borrowings 9,326.08 4,079.40 3,667.56

Less: Current maturities of long-term borrowlngs included under Other {4,508.06) {25.80) (444,88}

Financial Liabilities

Total Current Balance ' « 4,818.02 ° 4,053.60 v 3,222.68

Total borrowings 46,356,64 49,860.38 43,153.39

Notes:

a) Nature of security

i} Rupee Term Loan

A flrst mortgage and a charge by way of reg[stered mortgage In favour of the Lenders/Security trustee of all the borrowers Immovable properues,
present and future, a first charge by way of hypothecation of all the borrowers movables including movable plant and machinety, machinery
spares, tools and accessories, present and future, borrowers stock of raw materials, seml-finished and finished goods and consumabla goods, a first
charge an the book debts, operating cash flows, receivables, commissions, revenues of whatsoever nature and wheraver arising prasent and future,
intangibles, goodwill, uncalled capltal, present and future, a first charge on the Trust and Retentlon account Including the debt service reserve
account and other reserves and any other bank accounts, wherever malntained present and future first charge by way of assignment or creation of
charge of all the right, tiile, Interest, benefits, claims and demands whatscever of the borrower in the project documents/in the clearances/in any
letter of credlt, guarantes, performance bend provided by any party to the project documents and all insurance contracts/insurance proceads,
Pladge of shares {in the demat form) representing 87.42% of the total paid up equity share capital of the borrower,
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1l) External Commercial Borrowings from Bank .

First ranking charge/asslgnment/mortgage/hypothecation/Security Interest on pari passu basis on all the Borrawer's immovahle {including land)
and movable properties {exciuding mining equlpments) Including plant and machinery, machine spares, tools and accessories, furnlture, fixfures,
vehicle and other movable assets, bath present and future in ralatlon to the project, all the tangible and intangible assets including but not limited
to its goodwill, undertaking and uncalled capital, both present and future In relation to the project, all insurance policies, performance bonds,
contractors guarantees and any letter of credit provided by any person under the Project documents, all the rights, titles, permits, clearances,
approvals and Interests of the Borrower in, to and in respect of the project Documents and all contracts relating to the project, all the book debts,
operating cash flows, receivables, all other current assets, commission, revenues of the borrower, both present and future in relation to the project
and all the accounts and all the bank accounts of the borrower in relation to the Project and pladge of shares (in the demat ferm) held by the
Holding Cempany canstituting 51% of the shares of the Company which shall be reduced to 26% of shares on repaymant of half the loans subject to
the compliance of condltions put forth by the Consortium of RTL lenders. A first ranking pledge over Shares held by the sponsor {Holding Company)
constltuting fifty one percent (51%) of shares of the Company which shall be reduced to twenty six percent {26%) of shares on repayment of half
the loans, Provided however, such pledge shall be subject to section 18{2) & (3} of the Banking Regulations Act, 1949,

All the securlty set out above shall rank pari passu amongst the lenders of the project for an aggregate term loans including ECB amounting to Rs.
47,186 Mllllon along with worklng caplital lenders for an further amount acceptable to the lenders,

b) Terms of repayment :

1) Rupee Term Loan :

As per the Rupee Term Loan (RTL) agreement entered into by the Company on May 27, 2009 with the consortium of banks and fiancial institution,
the amount to be borrowed by the Company from the lenders shall not exceed Rs. 34,050.00 Million. Further, considering the project cost overrun

and the additlonal corporate loan, the RTL limit has been [ncreased to Rs. 44,050,00 Million. The applicable Interest rate for all the lenders for the
peried ended March 31, 2017 varies from 11.95% p.a. to 13.75% p.a.

The amount of RTL horrowed Including cost overrun funding and additional corporate loan needs to be repaid in 66 quarterly structured
instalments from October 1, 2017, pursuant to RBi's Framework for Revltalising Distressed Assets in the Economy dated January 30, 2014 {including
the Strategic Debt Restructuring Scheme dated June 8, 2015) and the consartlum bankers have accordingly amended the Rupee Loan Agreement on
June 29, 2015.

The Interest accrued on rupee term loans were due for payment on January 31, 2017, February 28, 2017 and March 31, 2017 to banks aggregating
to Rs. 470.49 Mllllon.

ii) External Commerclal Borrowings :

As per the ECB Faclllty Agreement entered Into by the Company on June 30, 2012 with ICIC| Bank Limited, the USD amount to be borrowed should
not exceed USD 62.50 Million which on the drawdown date shall not exceed the rupee equivalent of Rs. 3,1356.00 Million. The rate of interest on
each loan for each interest period is the percentage per annum which is aggregate of the applicable ; a) Margin and Six {6) manths USD Libar,
caleulated at two (2) Business Days prior to the relevant interest period. The rate of interest during the Aprll 1, 2016 to April 3, 2016 period is
5.23480%, Aptll 4, 2016 to Octeber 2, 2016 period Is 5.58870% and October 3, 2016 to March 31, 2017 period Is 5.93778%. Further, as per the
terms of ECB loan agreement between the company and ICICI Bank balance amount of ECB has been conveted into the Rupee Loan. The Borrower
has to repay 1% per annum of the total ECB Drawdown amount starting from 12 months from initial drawdown date for first four years and
thereafter the balance amount is to be pald In 32 quarterly instalment from fifth year onhwards,

¢} Promaters Subardinated Debt :

As per the Promoter Subordinated Debt Agreement between the Company and GMR Energy Limited {'Promoter') dated fune 25, 2012 and
subsedquent revislon, the promoter has infused Rs. 3,909.20 Million Into the Company as subordinate debt, The Company has falr valued the
Interest free subordinated delit issued to promoters under Ind AS Financlal Statements and accordingly as on April 1, 2015 initlal recognltion of an
amount of Rs.3,173,13 Milllon transferred to Other Components of Equity under Other Equity. Refer Flrst Time Adaption of Ind A5 note ne.2.01{4)

above,

Rupees in Milllen

Reconclliatlon of Subordinated debt: March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
Balance at the beginning of the year 3,808.43 3,776.73
1 Add: Issued during the year 100.73 31.70
Balance at the end of the year 3,908.16 3,808.43
Equity component of subordinated debt transferred to other equity 3,683.94 3,593.58
225.22 214.84
Add: Notlonal interest recognised upto date 222,73 168.81
Falr valued Subordinated debt grouped under borrowings 447.95 333.65

The Promoter Sub Debt does not carry any Interest of whatseever nature and is unsecured. Prior to achievement of the Financial Closure of project
expansion, the Company shall be entitled to repay the Promoter Sub Debt only out of any extraordinary net cash flows received by the Company

which are clearly demonstrated to have been received solely on account of the expenditure incurred towards Project expansion and do not have

the Impact of diluting the interest of the investors. The Promoter Sub Debt would rank lower In priority to. the senior debt Ih repayment. The

- promoter shall reserve the right to convert the Promoter Sub Debt intc Equity after achieving the Financlal Closure of the Project Expansion. Such
cbnvéf$ion shall be subject to prior written consent of the Investors. There will be no repayment of the promoter sub debt tili t

_ L ~ exlted.from the Company fully.
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d} Cash credit facllities :

Cash Credit facilities are secured by way of a first charge and reglstered mortgage of all the immovable propertles and movables including plant
and machinery, machinery spares, tools and accessorles, stock of raw materlals, seml finlshed goods and consumable goods and by book debts,
operatlng cash flows, receivables, revenues whatsoever in nature, present and future, Further it is secured by pledge of shares representing 87.42%
of the total pald up equity share capital of the Company. The beneficlal interast In the Security shall rank pari péssu among all the Rupee Lenders
including ECB and the lenders partlcipating In the bank borrowings for the working capital regulrements/bank guarantee faclllty to the extent as
approved by the Rupee Lenders, The Cash Credit Overdraft faclllty is repayable on demand subject to annual review/renewal. The Interest rate Is
ranging hetween 11.90% to 13.95% for the year.

e) Loan from related party (unsecured) ;
Inter Corporate Loan from GMR Power Corporation Limited [GPCL] includes Rs, 1101.26 Milllon {March 31, 2016; Rs. 803.61 Million; April 1 2015

Rs.477.51 Millien} of Interest accruad and due and Is repayable at the end of the agreemant period nat later than March 31, 2017. Applicable rate
ofinterest on principle amount of Rs. 2,120 Million for the year is 15.60%.

Trade payahles . Rupees In Million «

Particulars March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016 - April 1, 2015

Current halance
Trade payables )
- due to micro and small enterprises {refer note (a) below)

12,80 - .

- due to cthers 1,727.25 1,032.74 1,085,185
Retentlon Money 33.32 - ' 96,69
Acceptances agalnst fuel supplies [refer note {b) helow] 1,874.40 2,779,51 2,762,92
Buyers' Credit agalnst fuel supplies 566.07 - . -
Total current trade and other payahles © 4,213.84 - 3,812.25 ~ 3,944.76

Notes:

{a) The Management is in continuous process of obtaining conflrmations from its vendors regarding thelr registrations undar the provisions of the
Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (MSMED Act}. Under the MSMED Act, 2006 which came into force with effect-from
October 2, 20086, certain disclosures are requlred to be made relating to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises. On the basls of information and
recards available with the company, the following disclosures are made for the amounts due to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises, Further, In
view of the management, the Impact of interest, If any, that may be payable in accordance with the provislen of the Act are not expected to be
material. The Company has not recelved any clalm for interest from any supplier under the said Act.

Rupees in Milian

Particulars March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
a) Principal amount due to the enterprises defined under MSMED 12.80 -
b} Interest due thereon to the enterprisas defined under MSMED 0.18 -
¢) Amount of Interest pald to the enterprises under Section 16 of - -
MSMED :

d} Payment made to the enterprises beyond appolnted date under - -
Section 18 of MSMED

e} Amount of Interest dus and payable for the perlod of delay In 0.02 -
making payment, which has been paid beyond the appointed day

during the year, but without adding the interest specified under

MSMED

f) The amount of Interest accrued {not accounted In the books) and 0.18 -
remaining unpald at the end of each accounting year; and

g) Interest accrued and remalning unpaid at the end of the year to 0.18 -
enterprises defind under MSMED

{b) Represents Letter of Credit accepted and discounted hy the Company. Letter of Credit facillty are part of the working capital facility sanctioned
by the Banks and are secured as glven In note no {d) of Note no. 15 above.

Acceptances denote usance letter of credit discounted with other banks. The rate of Interest on such blll discounting ranges from 9.7% to 10.35%
for Acceptances and frem LIBOR -+ 0.3% to LIBOR + 0.5% for buyers credit / acceptances during the year.

Terms and condltions of the above financlal Jiabilities:
For explanations on the Company’s credit risk managemant processes, refer to Note no, 31
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17 Other financlal llabilities ©

_ Rupees In Milllon «
* Particulars

March 31, 2017

March 31, 2018 -

April 1, 2015

Non-Current balance
Carried at falr value through profit and loss

Derivative liability - - 58.65
Total non-current 2 - « - « 58.65
Current balance
Other financlal liabilities at amortised cost
Current maturities of long-term borrowings
Secured; )
-Term Loan [refer note no.15(a)(l) & (b){1}] 989.09 - 2,367.45
-Financial Institutlons [refer note no.15{a}(l) & {b)(i}] - - 420.06
-External Commerclal Borrowlngs [refer note no.15{aj{ii} & (b)(iN] 3,518.97 25,80 24,82
Interest acerued but not due on ;
- Acceptances agalnst fuel supplies 1.55 1.85 3.68
- Buyers' Credit against fuel supplies 0.78 - -
- External Commereial Borrowings 106,12 98.01 88.02
- from other partles - - 4,83
- from Related Party - - -
- Term Loan 33.08 46.65 44,31
Interest accrued and due on : - - -
-Term Loan [refer note no.15{a})} & (b}{i}] 470.49 792.08 789.06
Other payahles :
- Payables towards capital goods / services 2,805.86 1,712.94 1,524.41
- Retentfon Money towards capital goods / services 3,145.84 4,362.26 4,361.52
- Other liabilities 321.21 571.16 518.37
Carried at fair value through profit and loss
Derivative liability - - -
Total current © 11,392.99 ¢ 7,610.76 r'10,146.53
Taotal 11,392.99 7,610.76 10,205.18

Break up of financial liabllities

Rupees in Million

Partlculars

March 31, 2017

March 31, 2016

April 1, 2015

Financial liabilities carried at amortlsed cost

Bortowings 50,864.70 49,886.18 45,965.72
Trade payables 4,213.84 3,812.25 3,944.76
Other financial liabilltles 6,884.93 7,584.96 7,334.20
Financial llabllitles carried at fair value through profit or loss

Derivative liability - - 58,65
Total 61,963.47 61,283,309 57,303.33




k0

GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited
CIN: U4010IKA2007PLC044809
Notes to the flnancial statements

18 Gther llahilities © Rupees in Milllon

v Pparticulars March 31, 2017 - March 31, 2016 - Aprll 1, 2015
Nen-Current balance
Government grants {refer note (a) below} 3,883.54 4,113.66 4,338.78
Totzl non-current r 3,888.54 © 4,113.65 r 4,338,78
Current balance
Salarles, bonus and other payables to employees 8.89 12.42 15.73
Proceeds from tnvocation of Bank Guarantea {refer note (k) below) 5,792.63 5,792.63 5,792.63
Government grants {refer note {a) below] 225,12 225,12 248.53
TDS and other statutory dues 956,89 540.85 21,28
Total current + §,983.53 « 6,571.02 ~ 6,078.17
Total other llabilities 10,872.07 10,683,638 10,416.95
Detalls of Government Grants:
Opening balance 4,338.78 4,587.31
Grant during the year - -
Less: Released to profit or loss 225,12 248,53
Totatl 4,113.66 4,338.78

Notes:

a) The Ministry of Power, Government of Indla vide letter dated February 0%, 2012 had granted the Company with Mega Power Status Certificate
under the Mega Power Policy far construction of its 3*350 MW Thermal based Power Plant, In terms of the same, the Company had availed
exemptions of duty of custams approximately amounting to Rs.5,002.17 Million { as per the estimation of Indlract taxatlon department of the
Company } which has been capitalised under Property, Plant and Equipments In terms of Ind AS 20. The Company has adopted Indian Accounting
Standards {Ind AS} with effect from April 01, 2015, Accordingly, as per Ind AS 20, "Accounting for Governmeant Grants and Disclosure of
Government Assistance” Government grants related to assets is presented In the balance sheet by setting up the grant as deferred Income and
recognlzing itin the profit or loss on a systematle basls aver the useful fife of the asset,

b} The Company has invoked the Bank Guarantees of its EPC Contractors {hereln after called 'party') amounting to Rs. 5,793 Million [March 31, 2016:
Rs. 5,793 Million; April 1, 2015: Rs. 5,792 Million} on November 12, 2014 for liquldated damages, non-payment of debit notes issued by the
Company and Quistanding liabilities to Sub-contractors of EPC contractor. The matter |s presently sub-judice with District Court, Dhenkenal, and
High Court of Odlsha, Cuttack. The said amaunt along with income acecrued aggregating up to March 31, 2017 of Rs,1,024.23 Milllon [March 31,
2016: Rs.616.71 Million; April 1, 2015 : Rs.191.40 Million, have been disclosed under other payables under note no,17 pending settiement of the
litigation ahd o effect has been given to the carrying value of the fixed assets.

Provisions

Rupees in Million

Particulars

March 31, 2017 -

March 31, 2016 ‘

April 1, 2015

MNon-current Provisions

Provision for compensated absences
Provision for decommissioning liability *
Total non-current provisions

Current Provisions

Provision for employee benefits
Provision for compensated absences
Pravision far other employee benefits
Provision for Gratuity

Other provisions

Provision for rebate

Total current provisions

Total provisions

*- Movement of provision for decommissioning liability
Openlng balance

Motional interest for the year

Reversal due to change In useful life of Plant

.-Opening balance

74.07 109.62 101,69
< 74,07 ©_ 109,62 v 101.69
47.98 39.35 29.65
34.75 33.82 26.98
3.76 - -
.7.09 8.70 4,71
¢ 93,58 - 81,67 - 61.34
167.65 191.29 163.03
109.62 101,69
5.36 7.93
{40.91) 0.00
74,07 109.62
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20 Income Tax

The major components of Income tax expense for the years ended March 31, 2017 and March 31, 2016 are:

20.01 income tax expense in the statemant of profit and loss comprises:

Rupeeas tn Milllon

Particulars

March 31, 2017

March 31, 2016

Profit or loss sectlon
Current Tax
Deferred Tax

Tax expense f (cradlt) to Statament of Profit and Loss

Other comprehensive Income section {OCIH

Deferred tax related to items recognlsed In OCI during in the year:

Re-measurement gains {lossas) on defined benefit plans
Tax expense / {cradit) fo Other Comprehenslve Income

Tax expenses { {credit) to Total Comprehensive Income

(28?36)

(1 38?84)

(28.36) (138.84)
(1.62) (©.17)
(1.52). 0.17)

(22.88) (139,01)

20.02 Reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit multiplled by India’s domestic tax rate for March 31, 2017 and March 31, 2016:

Rupees in Million

Particulars

March 31, 2017

March 31, 2016

Loss before {ax
Applicable tax rate
Tax effect of income / (loss)

Adjustments:

Tax effect on non-taxable income

Tax effect on non-deductible expenses

Addltional deduction on investment allowances for tax purpose
Non-deductible GAAP difference on PPE

Income earned on disputed amount not recognised In profit and loss but

offerred for tax

Unused tax losses carried forwarded

Recognition of deferred tax asset to the extent of deferred tax liability

recognised directly under equity
Tax expense ! (credit) to Statement of Proflt and Loss

Tax expense f {credit) to Othar Comprehensive Income
Tax expoense / {credit) to Total Comprehenslve Income

20.03 Non-current tax assets (net}

(a) -

()
(c)=(a+b)
)]

(e)=(c+d)
U]
(g=(s-N
(h}

(={g+h)

(3,009.00} {2,380.90)
33.063% 33.063%
(994.90} (787.20)

(75.05) (82.34)
7.26 7.43
. (27.20)
81.06 151.54
12.37 49.73
{0862.53) (737.47)
952,53 737.47
25.36 138,84
c_[28.36) r {138.84)
(1.52) {0.17)
(29.88) (139.01)

Rupeas In Million

Particulars

March 31, 2017

March 31, 2016 ¢

Opening Balance ¢« 34.09 1872
Less: Current tax payable for the year - -
Less: Refund received during the year - .
Add: Current taxes paid 41.54 17.37
closing balance of Non-current tax assets (net) « 75.63 r 34.08

(o

L
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20.04 A reconclllatlen of the Income tax provislon to the amount computed by applylng the statutory Income tax rate to the income kefore
Income taxes Is summarlzed below:

Deferred tax: Rupeas in Mllllon

Partlculars March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016 April 1, 2015

Deferrad tax llabllity
Non-Current

Property, plant and equipments and intanglble asssts 7,783.51 8,805.53 5,719.57
Falr value of darlvaflves fihanclal assets - 49.43 -
Borrawings recorded at fair value at ingception and subseguently 1,218.30 1,228.35 1,069.85
recorded at amortized cost,

Total Non-Current 8,881.81 8,183.31 6,780.22
Current

Fair value of derlvatives financial assets 37.32 “ -
Falr value of Investments 53.68 - 11.22
Borrowings recorded at fair value at inception and subsequently 16.58 3.84 18.99
recorded at amortized cost, o
Gratulty assets - 0.56 .18
Toetal Current 106.59 4.40 31.39
Gross deferred tax liability 9.088.4¢ 8,187.71 6,820.61
Defarrod tax asset :

Provision for decommissioning liabllity 22.72 36.24 33.82
Preflminary expenses - 1.73 3.47
Falr value of Security deposit 0.49 Q.72 -
Falr vaiue of derlvatives financlal liabilitlies - - 18.39
Unabsorbed depreciation 10,759.52 8,992,52 7,099.35
Unused losses 1,878.68 2,226.22 2,526.30
Total Nen-Current 12,661.41 11,257.43 9,682.13
Trade receivables - - 25,78
Frovislon for rebate 2.34 2,88 1.56
Provision for Leave Encashment 11.64 8.79 4.78
Frovislon for Gratuity 1.24 - L.
Preliminary expenses 1.74 1.74 1.74
Remeasurament of defined benefit plans 1.89 0.17 -
Total Current 18.65 13.58 33.88
Gross deferred tax asset 12,680.06 11,271.01 9,715.99
Net deforred tax (assots) / liabllity {3,521.66) {3,083.30) (2,8595.,38)
Less: Unused tax allowances and losses not recognlsed * 3,601.66 3,083.30 2,895.38

Net deferred tax (assets) / liability - - .

- *-The Company has unused fax allowances and tax losses which arose in Indla of Rs.3,581.66 Millon {March 31, 2016; Rs.3,083.30
Milllon; April 1, 2015: Rs.2,885.38 Million. The unused tax losses are available for offsetting for eight years against future taxable profits of
the companies in which the losses arose. With regard to unused allowances, same Is allowable In future period against taxable profits
without any time limit. Majority of these losses will expire in March 2021.

20.05 Reconciliations of deferred tax (liabilitlés) {assefs Rupees In Million
Particulars March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
Opening balance - -
Tax incomef{expense) during the perlad recognisad In profit or loss 28.36 138.84
Tax income/(expense} during the period recognised in OC| 1.52 0.17
Amount recognised directly In equity {29.88) {130.01)
Closing balance - -

20,06 Amount recognised directly in equity ' Rupees in Million
Particulars March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
Opening balance 1,188.14 1,049.13
Add: Deferred tax recognised directly In equity during the year 29.88 139.01
Closing balance of deferred tax netted off with ather components of equity 1,218.02 1,188.14

The Company offsets tax assets and Rabilities if and only if it has a legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets and current tax
liabilltles and the daferred tex assets and deferred tax llabillties relate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority.
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21 Revenue from operations ¢ Rupees in Milllon
¢ Particulars ’ March 31, 2017 - March 31, 2016
Sale of Electrical Energy* 16,155.38 ’ 19,598.31
Total ~ 19,155.38 « 15,588.31
Motes:

a} i) The Company, under long term Power Purchase Agreements (“the PPAs”), has committed to sell upto 262.5 MW for twenty five years to GRIDCO Limited

for tarlif to be determined by the Appropriate Autherity. The Company had made an application under Section 79 of the Electricity Act, 2003 to the Central
Electricity Regulatory Commission ("CERC"} for determining the tariff of the generating statlon of the petitioner under Section 52 read with Section 79(1){b)
in Petltlon No. 77/GT/2013.

Learned CERC passed an Order on January 3, 2014 on the maintainabllity of the Tariff Petition filed by the Company. The CERC, inter alla, held that Company
is an inter-state generating statlon having a compaosite scheme for generatlon and supply of electriclty to more than one State In tarms of Sectlon 791)b} of
the Act and it has jurisdiction to determine the tarlff for supply of power to GRIDCO, GRIDCO had filed an appeal before the Hon'hle Appellate Tribunal for
Electrlcity challenging the CERC order dated January 03, 2014 with respect to its jurisdiction to determine tarlff and stay the order. The Hon'ble Appellate
Tribunal for Electricity concluded the hearlng in the main appeals on January 11, 2016 and passed its Judgment on April 7, 2016 and held that the CERC has
the jurisdictlon to determine the tarlff under section 79(1)(b) of the Electricity Act, 2002,

. The CERC has, after consldering the submissions by both the partles vide its Order dated November 12, 2015, arrlved at tarlff for the year 2013-14 in terms of

b}

3

d}

e)

2009-14 tariff regulations, The Company has done detailed workings for computation of tariff as per the projact cost approved in accordance with CERC
Regulations and has raised bill on GRIDCO during the y=ar amounting to Rs.5,630.96 Milllon as determined by the Order. The bllling for period |s done in
terms of Regulations 7{B){l) of CERC tariff regulations. The said bills have been duly acknowledged by GRIDCO and presently under verlfication at thelr end
lrased on 2009-14 regulation.

il. The Company has done truing up of tarlff workings for billings already done for FY 2016-17 consldering trulng up petition filed by the Company based on
CERC 2014-19 regulations. In terms of the same the income hilled to the extent of Rs. 42,49 Million has been reversed conslderlng prudency.

The Cempany, under long terfn Power Purchase Agreements {the PPAs), has committed to sell up to 300 MW with Uttar Haryana Bijli Vidyut Nigam Limlted
and Dakshin Haryana BiJll Vidyut Nigarn Umlted (“Haryana Discoms”) through PTC India Limited {PTC) under Section 63 of the Electricity Act, 2003 {l.e.
competitive bidding}. The Company had filed a petitlon before CERC claiming additional tariff considering the change In law impact on varlous variable cost
compaonents. The CERC has, after considering the submission by both the parties vide its Order dated February 3, 2016 has allowed Company's claim for
royalty on Coal, levy of clean energy Cess, excise duty on Coal, short fall In the quartum of linkage coal, The Company has done detailed workings for the
same and has submitted supplementary Invoice for the year amounting to Rs.1,317.16 Millfen to PTC for compensation against various change in Law events
and have recognised the same durlng the year In the accounts. The said invoices have been duly acknowledge by PTC India Limlted and presently under
verification at their end.

Further, durlng the year, the Company has reversed excess revenue recognised durlng FY 2015-16 to the extent of Rs.4,.97 Milllon based on the certifled Form
15 and subinitted the revised supplimentary [nvolce to PTC.

In respect of the matters above, the Appellate Trlbunal far Electricity, New Delhl has cencluded that the CERC has jurisdlztion to determine tarlff and has
dismissed the Appeals filed by GRIDCO and Haryana Discoms for Jurfsdiction issue vide Its Order dated Aprll 7, 2016. In view of the favourable order from
Hon'ble APTEL and based on the assessment by the Managemant that It would not be unreasonable to expact ultimate callection of the amount involved as
mentloned above, the Management of the Company has recognized the same as revenue from operations,

The Company has raised bill for capacity charges 1o PTC India Limlted based on declared avallablllty as per the PPA. However, the Company during the year
has not recognlsed the capaclty charges on the unlts billed in excess of schaduled avallabillty to PTC India to the extent of Rs,18.31 Millien {net of margin), as
the same Is not accepted by PTC Indla as per the terms of the Minutes of Meeting dated October 23, 2013.

The Company, under long term Power Purchase Agreements {the PPAs), has committed to sell up to 260 MW with Bihar State Power {Holding) Company
Limited [erstwhile Bihar State Electricity Board (BSEB]] under Section 63 of the Electricity Act, 2003 (l.e., competltive bidding), The Company had filed a
petition before CERC claiming additional tarlff considering the change in law impact on various variable cost components, The CERC has, after considering the
submisslon by both the partles vide Its Order dated April 7, 2017 has allowed Company's clalm for royalty on coal, levy of clean energy cess, exclse duty on
coal, service tax and swachh bharat cess on transport of coal, Increase [n VAT rate, contribution to Natlonal Mineral Exploration Trust and Distrlct Mineral
Foundation, increase [n electricity Duty on Auxiliary Consumption, The Company has done detalled workings for the sarme and has submitted supplementary
invoice for FY 2014-15 of Rs.53.86 Million, FY 2015-16 of Rs.306.84 Milllon and FY 2016-17 of Rs.496.76 Mllllan aggregating to Rs.857.46 Milllon as reduced
by Rs.603.33 Mlilion already clalmed pursuant to the claim allowed by BSEB vide [ts letter no, 27/MISC-Trans/O8&M-I18-299/2015/84 dated October 15, 2015.
Accordingly, balance of Rs.254.13 Milllon, have been recognised as additional revenue during the year pursuant to the CERC Order.

f} The Company has not recognised interest on delayed payments of trade recelvables in view of pending acceptance of company's clalm by customers,
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Gther income ¢

Rupees In Million

Particulars

March 31, 2017 -

March 31, 2016

Interest Income

- Bank deposkts

- Other deposlts

- Unwinding financial assets

Profit on sale on Investments

Exchange galn {on account of restatement of forex liabllitles)
Government grants Income alfocatlon {refer note no.18{a} above)
Miscelianeous Income

Total

Motlonal Interest income (calculated using the effective Interest method) for financlal assets that
are not at fair value through profit or loss:
Unwinding of security deposits classified at amortised cost

Cost of materlals consumed

86.95 64,30

13,43 12.97

070 | 0.27

- 0.24
208.53 -

225,12 248.53

21,53 1321

r 556.26 < 32762

0,70 0.27

Rupees in Million

Particulars

March 31, 2017 -

March 31, 2016

Cost of materlals consumed

Employee henefit expenses ©

Inventory at the beglnning of the year 585.50 398,94
Add: Purchases 8,703.91 10,016.58
] 9,289,471 10,415.52
Less : Inventory at the end of the year 270.57 585.50
Cost of materials consumad « 5,018.84 « 9,830.02
Details of cost materials consumed
Coal 8,059,43 9,760.47
Light Diezel Qil 5892 66.38
Heavy Furnace Qil 0.49 3.17
Total 9,018.84 9,830.02
Power purchasas © Rupees in Milllon
Particulars March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
Purchase of power [refer nate no. 40 {c}) 1,207.65 156.37
Total ~ 1,207.65 ¢ 156.37

Rupees in Millign.

Particulars

March 31, 2017

March 31,-2016

Salaries, wages and bonus

Contribution to provident fund and others [refer note ng. 37)
Racruftment/Placement Costs

Staff welfare expenses

Total

Dapreciation and amortlsation expenses +

346,01 352.83
29.55 30,78
5.38 3.29
17,72 35,06

" 398,66 r 421.88

Rupees in Million

Particulars March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016

Depreclatlon of tanglhle assets 2,989.05 3,277.19
Amortisation of intangible assets 2.34 1.62
Total r 2,991,329 « 3,278.81
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27 Flhance costs ¢

o

Rupees In Million

Particulars

March 31, 2017 -

March 31, 2016 -

Interest expenses
- Term loan
- External commerclal borrowlng {Inciuding hedging loss)
- Working capltal loan
- D1 unwinding on financial liakilities
- On unwinding on decommissioning llabllitles (net of raversal)
- Other Interest

- Exchange loss {on account of restatement of forex |iabilltles)

Bank and other finance charges (refer note no.1 below)
Total

Mote 1:

Total interest expense {calculated using the effectlve interest method) for financial liabillties

that are not at fair value through profit or loss;

Motional Interast on unwinding of Promaters Subordinate debt - from Holdlng Company
Armortlzation of Upfront cost paid on rupee term loans

Amortization of Upfrant cost paid on external commergial borrowings.

Total

Qther expanses ¢

5,53535 5,248.57
574,65 252,45
147,09 90,98
53,93 " 46,33

3.60 7.93
569.06 517.85

- 143,17

108,01 232,05

- 6,941.60 < §,539.34
53.03 46.33
19.57 16.31

9,24 8.85

82.74 71.49

Rupees in Milllon

Partlculars

March 31,2017 »

March 31, 2016 ¢

Transmission & Distribution charges
Compensation charges
Envlronment Cess

Rent and hire charges

Bad debts

Rates and taxes

Insurance

+ Repairs and malntenance

29

-Plant and machinery

-Others
Electricity, Fuel and water charges
Rebate on Prampt Payment
Office Maintenance
Consumption of Stores and Sparas
Ianpower Cost
Comimunlcation costs
Printing and statlonery
Consultancy & Professional Fees
Travelling and conveyance
Payment to auditors *
Board meeting expenses
Adveitlsement
Cammunlity Development
Business Promation
Donation .
Miscellaneous expenses
Total

*- Breakup of payment to auditors
Statutory audlt fee

Tax Audit fee

Certificatlon fees

Total

The disaggregation of changes to OCI by each type of reserve In equity is shown below:

203.88 324.67
- 148.40
238.22 248.66
99.43 41,33
18.48 432
54.07 84.75
221,16 158,18
92,73 74.84
284.83 250,61
105,02 125.13
294.84 163.17
234,71 108,74
8,33 445
2.29 1.61
242,20 306.20
26.53 47.81
4.12 3.67
1,02 071
1,18 3.49
19,89 22.07
0.93 3.84
1.57 0,05
7.07 11.66

v 2,162.50 r 2,080.33
2.38 2.86
0.58 0.23
0.66 0.58
5,12 3.67

Rupees in Milllon

Particulars

March 31, 2017

March 31, 2016

Re-rneasurement gains {losses) on defined benefit plans
Income tax effect
Total

Retalned Earnings

Retained Earnings

{4.59) {0.52)
1,52 0.17
{3.07) {0.35)
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30.01 FInanclal Instruments by category

Financial Instruments comprise financlal assets and financial liabilities,

a) The carrylng value and falr value of financlal Instruments by categorles as of March 31, 2017 were as follows

Rupees in Million

Particulars Refar Amortlsad cost Financial assets/ Financial assets/  Total carrylng value

Total fair valus

nota no. liabilitios at falr  lisbilities at fair value
value through profit through OCI

Financial assats;
Cash and cash equivalents 11 943.92 - - 943.92 943.92
Othar bank balances 12 336725 - - 3,357.35 3,357.35
Investments:

in Mutual Funds 5 - 2,612,356 2,612.35 2,.612.35
Trade Reselvables 10 6,499.97 - - 8,409.97 §,499.97
Loans 8 48,12 - - 4G.12 46,12
Darlvative assets 7 - 112.87 - 112,87 112.87
Security deposits 5] - 17.18 - 17.15 17.15
Cther financlal agsets 7 245.55 - - 245,55 245.55
Total 11,082.91 274237 - 13,835.28 13,835.28
Financlal liabilitles . - R
Borrowings : 15 50,864.70 - - 50,664.70 50,884.70
Trede payables 18 4,213.84 - - 4,213.84 4,213.84
Other financiai llablities 17 5,884.93 - - 6,884.93 5,884,893
Derivative liability 17 - - . - )
Total 61,963.47 - - 61,863.47 £1,963.47

b} The carrying value and fair value of financlal Instruments by categorles as of March 31, 2018 were as follows

Rupess In Million

Particulars Refer Amortised cost Financial assets/ Financial assets/  Total carrying value Total falr value
note no. llabilities at fair  liabilitles at falr value
value through profit through QCI
Financial assets:
Cash and cash equivalents 11 1,5685.58 ) - - 1,665,568 1,565.88
" Other bank balances 12 5,312,77 - - §,312.77 531277
Invastmants: .
in Mutual Funds 5 - - - -
Trade Receivables 10 6,284.57 - - 5, 284.57 6 284.57
Loans 6 46.04 - - 46.04 £46.04
Derjvalive assels 7 - 148.50 - 149,50 148,50
Security deposlis 6 - 16.94 - 16.94 18,04
Other financial assets 7 155,98 . - - 155,98 155,88
Total 13,364.94 166.44 - 13,831.38 13,531.38
Financial liabilities - -
Borrowings 15 49,886.18 - - 49,886.18 40,886.18
Trade payables ’ 16 381225 - - 3,812.25 3,812.25
Other financial ligbillties 17 7,584.96 - - 7.584.96 7,584.96
Darivative liabiity 17 - - - - -
Total 51,283.38 - - 51,283.39 51,283.39

¢) The carrying value and falr vaius of financial Instruments by categories as of April 1, 2015 were as follows’

Rupees in Milllon

Particlilars Refer Amortlsed cost Financial assets/ Financlal assats!  Total carrying valus

Total fair value

note no. llabilltles at fair  liabilitias at fair value
value through profit through OC|

Financial assets: .
Cash and cash squivalants 1 208.13 - - 208,13 208.13
Othar bank balancas 12 4,271.88 - - 4,271.68 4,271.68
Invesiments: ‘

It Mutual Funds 5 - 1,983,894 1,883,894 1,983.64
Trada Recelvables 10 2,180.62 - - 2,160.62 2,160.62
Loans 8 36.64 - - 36.64 36.64
Derivative assats 7 - - - - -
Securlty deposlts 6 - 14,06 - 14,06 14,06
Othar financial assets 7 258,35 - - 259.35 259,35
Total 5,036.42 1,898.00 - B.534.42 8,834 .42
Financial fiabilities - -
Borrowings 15 45,985.72 - - 45.965.72 45,985,72
Trade payables 16 3,944.78 - - 3,844.76 3,844.76
Other financial liabilities 17 7,334.20 - - 7,334.20 7,334.20
Crerivativa liability 17 - 58,685 - 58.85 58.65
_m_l' 57,244.68 58.65 - 57,303.33

57,303.33
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30.02 Falr value hlerarchy
The Cempany held the following asests and liabllites measurad at fair valus. The Company uses tha following hisrarchy for determining and disclosing
the fair valua of assets and llabilitlas by valuation technigua
Level 1! guotsd {unadjusted) prices In active marksts for identical assets or liabilities;

Lavel 2 valuation teshnlgues for which the lowest level Input that fs significant to the fair valus measuremant is direcily or Indiractly
ohservable; and

Level 3 wvaluation technlgues for which the lowest level input that is slgnificant to the fafr value measuremant Is unobservabls.
&) The followlng table presents fair value hlerarchy of assets and liabilltles measured at fair valus on a recurring basis as of March M, 2017

Rupees In Million

Partlculars Total Level 1 Level2 Level 3
Assets measured at fair valuse through profit or loss:
Invastmants:

In Mutual Funds 2,512.35 2,812,358 - -
Derivative assets 112.87 - 112,87 -
Securlty deposits 17.15 - - 17.15

Llabilities measured at fair valua through profit or loss:
Derivative liabillty
Interast rate swaps and cross currency swaps - - - -

b} The following table presents falr value hlerarchy of assets and liabllitles measurad at fair value on a recurring basis as of March 34, 2015;

Rupees in Milllon
Particulars Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Assets messured at fair value through profit or loss:
Investments:

in Mutual Funds - - .

Darivative assets 143.50 - 149.50 -
Security deposits 18.94 - - 16.94
Liabilitias measured at fair value through profit or loss;
Derivative liability
Interest rate swaps and cross currency swaps - - - -

c} The following table presents falr value hlerarchy of assets and liabilltles measured at fair value on a recurring basis as of April 1, 2015:

Rupees in Million
Particulars Total Level 1 Level 2 Lavel 3
Agsets measured at fair value through profit or lpss: .
Investments:
~in Mutual Funds : 1,983,094 1,083.94 - Co-
Sacurity deposits 14.06 - - 14.08

Liablllties measurad af fair value through profit or loss:
Derlvativa llabllity
Intersst rate swaps and cross cuIrency swaps 58.65 - 58.65 -

During the year ended March 31, 2017 and March 31, 2018 thera were no transfers betwesn Level 1 and Level 2 fair value measurements, and no
transfers into and out of Level 3 fair valus measurements.

The fair valus of liguid mutual funds is basad on net asset value quoted price. Derivative financial instruments are valued based on directly or indiractly
observable inputs in the marketplace. Falr value is detsrmined using Lavel 3 Inputs at Discounted cash fiows.

The Board of Diraciors considers the fair value of all other financial assets and liabllities to approximate their carrying value at the balance sheet date.

31 Financtal risk management
FInanclal Rlsk Factors
The Company’s principal flnanclal ligbllitles, other than derivatives, comprise loans and berrowings, trade and other payables. The main purpose of these
financial liakilities is to finance the Company's operaflons. The Company's principal financial assets include loans, trade and other recelvables, and cash and
cash aguivatents thet derive directly fram its operations.

The Gompany |s exposed to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Gompany’s senior management oversess the management of these risks. Company's
senior management ensures that the Company's financlal risk activities are governed by appropriate policies and procedures and that financial risks are
Identifled, measured and managed In accordance with the Company's policies and risk objectives, All derivative activities for risk management purposes are
carrled out by speciallst teams that have the appropriate skills, experience and supervision. 1t is the Gompany's pollcy that no trading in derivativas for
speculative purposes may be undertaken. The Board of Directors reviews and agress policias for managlng each of these risks, which are summarisad halow.

31.01 Warket risk
Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices. Markst risk
comprises thres types of risk: interast rate risk, currency risk and othar price risk, such as equity price risk. Financial Instruments affacted by market risk
include loans and borrowings, deposits, and derivative financial Instruments. The sensitivity analysis in the following sections relate to the position as at
March 31, 2017 and March 31, 2016,

Ths analyses excluds the impact of movements in market variables on; the carrying values of gratuity and other post-retirament obligations, provisions.

The following assumptions have baen made In caloulating the sensitivity analysas;

- . The sensitivity of the relevant profit or loss item is the effect of the azsumed changes in respective markat risks. This is based on the financial assets
. "and financlal liabllities held at March 31, 2017 and March 31, 2016.
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(i} Foraign currency risk

Foreign currency rigk is the risk that the falr value or future cesh flows of an exposura wili fluctuate because of changas In forelgn exchange rates. The
Company's exposUre to the risk of changes in foreign exchange rates relates primarily to External Commerclal Borrowings of the company and thae
amount payable to EPC Contractors{when expense Is denominated [n a foreign currency). The Company manages lts foreign currericy risk arising out of

Extarnal Commarclal Borrowings by taking forelgn exchangs forward contracts, Gompany's payable balance to EPC contrastors are paid at spot rate
applicable on date of transaction.

Forelgn currency sensitivity

The following tables demonstrate the sensitivity to a reesonably possible change in USD aexchange rates, with all other variables held constant. The
impact on the Company’s profitf{loss) before tax is due to changes in the fair value of monetary assets and liabilities Insluding non-daesignated foreign
currency derivatives and embeddad derivatives. The Impact on the Company's pre-tax equlty Is due to changes In the fair value of forward exchenge

contracts designated as cash flow hedges and net Investment hedges. The Company's exposura ko foreign currency changes for all other currencies is
not materlal.

Rupees in Million

Partlculars Type of major  Change in currency  March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
currency rates .
Effect on loss before tax - Increase of loss usp {+)5% (248.85) {277.60)
. Effact on loss before tax - Decrease of loss usop {-}5% 248.85 277.60

Tha movament in the pre-tax effect Is a result of & changa in the falr value of derivative financlal Instruments not designated in a hedge relationship and
monelary assets and liabilities denominated in US dollars, where the functlonal currency of the entity is & currency other than US dollars. Although the

derivativas have not been designated In a hedge relationship, they act as an economic hedge and will offset the underlying transactions when they
Qcour,

(il Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the rlsk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial Instrumant will fluctuate because of changes in market intersst rates. The
Company’s exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rates relates primarily to the Company's long-tarm debt obligations with floating interest
rates. Borrowings issued at fixed rates expose the Company to fair value interest rate risk.

Tha Company analysis its interast rate exposure on a dynamlc besls, The Company enters into intarsst rate swaps to manage its interest rate risk, in
which It agrees to exchange, at spacified intarvals, the difference between fixed and variable rate interest amounts calculated by refsrence to an agresd-
upon notianal prinsipal amount. Various scenarlos are simulated taking into consideration refinancing, renewal of exlsting positions, alternativs financlng
and hedging. Based on thess scenarios, the Company calculatas tha impact on profit and loss of a defined Interest rate shift.

Interast rata sensitivity
The following table demonsatrates the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in Inferest rates on that portion of loans and borrowings affacted, after

the impact of hedge sccounting. With all other varlables held constant, the Company's profit/(loss) befora tax is affected through the impact on floating
rate borrowings, as follows:

Rupees in Millibn

Partlculars Type of currency  Increasefdecroase  March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
in hasis points
. Effect on logss before tax - Increase of loss INR (+)50 {209,80) (201,07
Effect on luss before tax - Decrease of loss INR {-}50 208.80 201.07
Effact an loss bafore tax - Increase of loss uso {+)50 C(17.82) {17.80)
Effect on loss before tax - Decrease of |oss uspb (-)50 17.82 17.60

31.02 Cradit risk
Cradit risk is the risk that counterparty will not meet Its obligations under & financial instrument or customer contract, leading to a financial loss. The
Company is exposed to credit risk from its operating activitles (primarily trade recelvables) and from [ts financing activities, including deposits with banks
and financial inatitutions, foreign exchanga fransactions and other financlal instruments.

No credit limits were excesded during the reporting period other than those under litigation, and management doss not expect any losses from non-
petformance by these counterpartias,

The maximum exposure of financial assets subject to cradit risk was aqual to the respective carrying amounts on the balance sheet date. Nong of the
financlal assets subject to oradit risk were elther past due or impaired. The Company's dues under power purchase agreement with Discoms are traated
good and recoverable Inspite of being past due being dues fram government organisation,

Aging analysis of the trade recsivables has bean considered fram the date it is due Rupees in Milllon
Particulars : March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016 April 1, 2015
Upto 3 menths 3,831.47 8,204.77 2,102.12
3 to 8 months 804.24 i4.86 -
More than & months 2064.26 84,94 58.50
Total 8 490,97 6,284.57 2160.62

Credit rlsk on cash and cash equivalents |s limited as we generally Invest in deposlts with banks and financlal Institutions with high cradit ratings
V assigned by international and domestic cradit rating agencies. Investments primarily include investment in liquid mutual fund units for a specified time

paricd, -

The carrying valuas of the financial assets approximate its fair values. The above financial aseets are not impaired as at the reperting date. -Ottier

financial assets are neither past due nor Impalred at reporting date, The cash and cash equivalents are maintained with reputed banks. Hence the Group

believes no impalrment Is nacessary In respect of the above financial Instruments,
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31,03 Liguidity risk
Prudent liguidity risk management implles malnfaining sufficlent cash and marketable securities, the availabillty of funding through an adeguate amount
of cammitted credit facilities and the ability to close out market positions. Due to the dynamic nature of the underlying businesses, Company's freasury
maintains flexlbility In funding by maintalning avallability under committed credit lines.

Management manliors rolling forscasts of the Company's liquidity reserve {comprises undrawn borrowing facllity, cash and cash equlvalents and funding
from parent company) on the basls of expected cash flow. This Is generally carried out at by the Company in accordanca with practios and limits set by
tha Company. In addition, the Compaeny’s liquidity management poficy involves projecting cashflows In major curranciss and considering the level of
liquid assets necessary o meet these; menltarlng balance shest liquidity ratios agalnst internal and external regulatory requirements; and malntainfng
debt financing plans. The Company alsc issues preference shares to the parent company from time to time to ensure a liquidity balance.

Liguidity risk Is the risk that the Company will not be able to mest Its financlel obligations as they fali dus. The Company's approach to managing
liquidity is to ensure that it will always have sufflclent liquidity to meat its liabilities when they become due without incurring unacceptable losses or risking
damage to the Company's reputation. The Company also issues preference shares from time fo tima to ensure a liquidity balance,

The following are the contractual maturitles of non-derivative financlal liabillties, including the estimated interest payment.

Rupees In Million
Particulars Carrying Amount Repayable on Due within 1 year  Due between 1 to 5 Due after 5 years
demand VERrs

As at March 31, 2017
Non-derlvative financial liabilities

Borrowings from banks and others 42,078.78 - 888.09 9,514.40 31,576.27
External commercial horrowings 3,518,97 - 3,518.87 - -
Promoter sub-ordinatad debt from 447.85 - - - 447 .95
helding company

Cash credit 1,583.76 1,583,768 “ - -
Security deposits 13.00 - 13,00 - [
Loan fram related party 3,221.26 3,221.28 - ) - .
Trade payable 4,213.84 1,773.37 4,213.84 - {1,773.37)
ther financial liabilities 5,884.93 6,743.41 5588483 - {6,743.41)
Total 51,963.47 13,321.80 15,619.83 9514.40 23.507.44

Derivative flnanclal llakllitles
Interest rate swaps and cross - - - - .
cUrrency swaps

Total - - - - .

As at March 31, 2016
Non-derivative financial liabllities

Borrowings from banks and others 41,841.39 - - 7.641.43 34,199.96
External commercial borrowings 3,607.54 - 25.80 3,581.74 -
Promoter sub-ordinated dabt from 383.65 - - - aB3.85
helding company

Cash credit 1,110,299 1,110.98 - - -
Sacurity deposits 18.00 - 18.00 - -
Loan from related party 2,923.81 - 2,823.61 - -
Trade payable 3,812.25 1,082,74 2,778.51 - -

) Other finanslal liabllitles 7,584,098 743847 146.49 - -
Total 51,283.29 9,582.20 5894 .41 11,223,17 34,583,651
Derivative financial llabilitles

Interest rate swaps and cross - - - -
Total - - - - -
As at March 31, 2015
Non-derlvatlve financial liabilities .

Berrowings from banks and others 38,585.06 - 2,787.51 11,684.44 24,113.11
Extarnal commarcial borrowings 3.431.1 - 24,82 - 3,407.09 -
Promoter sub-ordinated deht from 728,07 - - 726.07
holding company

Cash credit 601.67 501.87 - - “
Security deposita 23,50 23,50 - -
Loan fram related party 2,687.51 - - 2,697.54 -
Trads payabla 3,944.76 1,181.85 2768291 - -
Other financial ahilitiss 7.334.20 7.183.396 140,84 - -
Total 57,244.68 8 876.88 5 739.58 17,688.04 24,839.18

Lerivative financial liabilities
Interest rate swaps and cross 58.65 - 58,65 - -
CLITENCY 3wWaps

Total 58.85 - 58.65 . N
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31.04 Capltal management
The Company's capital structurs Is regularly reviewed and menaged with dus regard to the capital management practices of the Company to which the
company balongs. Adjustments are made to the capltal structura in light of changes in economic condltions affecting the Company or the Company. The
results of the Ditecters’ review of the company’s capital structure are used as a basls for the determination of the levsl of dividends, If any, that are
declarad.

Far the purposa of the Company's capital management, capital includes issuad equlty capital, and all other aquity reserves aftributable to the squity
holdars of the parent. The primary chjective of the Company's capital management is to maximise the sharsholder value,

The Company manages lts capltal structure and makes adjustmants in light of changes In sconomic conditions and the raquirements of the financlal
covenants. To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the dividend payment to sharsholdars, return capital to sharaholders or
issus naw sharas. Tha Company monitors capital using a yeering ratio, which is debt divided by total capital plus debt.

Rupees in MilHon

Particulars ] March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016 April 1, 2015
Total Debt / barrowings §0,864.70 49,886.18 ) 45,066.72
Capltal Components

Equity Share Capiltal 21,487.34 21,487.34 21,487.34
Rasarves and Surplus . {15,213.02) {12,289.70) {10,328.73)
Total Capital 6,274,32 2,197.84 11,158,681
Gapital and debt 57,139.02 59,083.62 57,124.33
Gearing ratio (%) 80.02% 84.43% 80.47%

In ordsr to achieve thls overall objective, the Company's capital management, amongst other things, aims to ensure that it meets finencial covenants
attached to the interest-bearing loans and borrowings that define capital structure requirements. Breaches in mesating the financial covenants would
permit the bank to immediately call loans and borrowings. There have been no breaches in the financial covenants of any Interest-bearing loans and
borrowing in the current perlod.

No changes were made In the objectives, policies ar prosesses for managing capltal during the years ended March 31, 2017 and March 31, 2016,
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32 Calculatlon of Earning per share [EPS): :

Basic EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit for the year attributable to equity holders of the Company by the welghted average numbar of

Equity shares outstanding durlng the year. There Is no dilutive potentlat ordinary shares as at March 31, 2017, March 34, 2016 and April 1, 2015, Thus,
diluted EPS equals baslc EPS.

The following reflects the Income and share data used in the basic / diluted EPS computations:

Partlculars - March 31, 2017 March 31, 2015

a. Mominal value of Equity shares (in Rupees per share} 10 10

b, Weighted average number of Equity shares at the year end {In Nos} 2,148,734,052 2,148,734,052

c. Profit attributable to equity holders of the Company for basic earnlngs (2,980.73} {2,242.06}
{Rupaes in Milllon)

d. Basle/Dilutad Earning per share of Rs 10/~ each {In Rs,) [{¢)/{b]] {1.39) {1.04)

33 Cantingent liakilities, contlngent assets and commitments Rupees in Mitlion

Particulars March 31,2017 March 31, 2016 Aprll 1, 2015

i. Contingant Liabllities

a. Letter of credit 244,57 290.65 940,41

b. Claims agalnst the company not acknowledged as debt [refer note (a) 2,096.40 2,022.80 1,871.10
below] '

¢. Disputed Income tax liabllities from A¥s 2010-11, 2011-12 & 2013-14 [refer 11,05 11.05 11.05
note (b} below]

d. Disputed tax deducted at source including Interast 10.86 10.98 10.96

Notes:

a} Includes entry tax & Penalty demand of Rs.1,840,74 Million [March 31, 2016 : Rs.1,767.14 Milllon] raised by the Additional Commissloner Cuttack,
for nen payment of entry tax on imported plant and machineries from outside India as per Orlssa Entry Tax Act, 1999, [n the oplnlen of tha
management the demand of entry tax Is not tenable under Yaw in view of varlous legal Jurlsprudences and hence does not foresee any financlal
Impact on the company.The Company has already deposited Rs.273.96 Milllon [March 31, 2016 : Rs.267.69 Mlllion] under protest and has filed
appeal before the appellate authorltles and special leave petltion before Hon'ble Supreme Court,

b} Search under Sectlon 132 of the Income Tax Act, 1961 was carrled out at the premises of the Company by the Income Tax Authorities on October
11, 2012, followed by search closure vislts on varlous dates to check the compllance with the prowislons of the Income Tax Act, 1961. The
Company pursuant to the same has received the Income tax Assessment Orders passed under section 143(3) r.w.s 1534 of the Income tax Act,
1961 for the Assessment Years AY 2008-08 to AY 2013-14 and order ufs 143(3) for AY 2014-15, The Assessing Offlcer in the sald orders has
considered certain revenue expenditure claimed by the company as not deductible and has also considered certain items In capital work in
progress as not eliglble for capltalisation. The sald ad]ustments have resulted in addlitional tax demand of Rs.28.15 Milllon and Initiation of penalty
proceedings. The department after adjusting the refunds due ralsed a demand of R5.11.05 Mllllon, The Company has preferred appeals before
appellate authorities and hopeful of getting favourahle order and does not foresee any financlal iImplication on financlal statements,

li. Capltal and other Commitments _ Rupees In Milllon
Particulars March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016 April 1, 2015

a. Other commitments 260.00 270.00 280.00
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34 The Company has been made a party to various Iitigations with ralatlon to land acquired by Orlssa Industrlal Infrastructure Development Corporation
{IDCO) for its power profect. The compensation award has already been deposited with the Government and the possesslon of all these lands have
already been handed over to Company. In all these matters, as of now, there |5 no adverse Interim order. The cost of land Involved In the litigations
out of the total project area Is not significant. In view of the above status, the Management of the Company has been legally advised that the petitions
filed against company are not tenable and it does not foresee any adverse financlal impact arlsing from these litigations on the financlal staterents of
the Company.

35 In repect of the CERC Orders referred to in Note No.21 above, the Company has preferred appeal agalnst the order for disallowlng Its claim for delay
and additlonal cost incurred during construction period before Appellate Tribunal for Electricity {APTEL), Further, the Company has also filed review
pettlon before CERC for mistakes apparent on record, The matters has been admitted and pending for hearing. GRIDCG has also preferred an appeal
agalnst the CERC tariff order 77/GT/2013 before APTEL. The management is of the oplnion that the claim of GRIDCO Is not tenable and o adverse
financial implicatlons are expected.

36 The Managament of the Company |s of the oplnlon that no provision Is required to be made In Its books of account other than those already provided

if any, with respect to any materlal foreseeable losses under the applicable laws, accaunting standards or fong term contracts Including derlvative
contracts.

37 Employee Benefits

a} Defined Contribution Plans :
The Company's Contribution to Provident and Pension Fund and Superannuation Fund charged 1o Statement of Profit and Loss are as follows

Rupees in Million

Particulars _ March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
Provident and penslon fund 16,85 17,70
Superannhuation fund ) 9,15 9.99
Total 26.14 27.69

b} 1Gratuity

The following tables set out the funded status of the gratulty plans and the amounts recognised in the Company's financial statements as at March
31, 2017 and March 31, 2016;

Rupees in Milllon

Particulars March 32, 2017 March 31, 2016

i) Chonge in defined benefit obligation )

Defined banefit at the beglnning 17.78 12,00
Current Service Cost 4,11 3.28
Interast expenses 119 0.86
Acquisltion Cost/{Credit) [0.22) 3.00
Remeasurements - Actuartal loss / {galn) 4.49 0.70
Beneflts paid {4.93) {2.06)
Refined benefit at the end 22.42 17.78

1} Change tn fair vafue of plon assets;

Fair value of Plan Assets at the beginning 19,47 12.54
Expected return on plan assets 1.43 1.0a
Acqulsitton AdJustment - 4.18
Actuarial gains/ {losses) . {0.10} 0.18
Contributions by employer 2.78 3.59
Benefits pald {4.93) {2.06)
Falr value of plan assets at the end 18,65 19.47

i} Amount Recognized In the Belanice Sheet

Present Value of Obligation as at year end 22,42 17.78
Fair Value of plan assets at year end {18.65) 119,47}
Net {asset] / llability recognised 3.77 {1.69)

v} Amount recognized In the Statement of Profit and Loss under employee benefit expenses.

Current Service Cost 4.11 : ) 3,28
Met Interest on net defined benefit liability / {asset) 0,24} {0.18)
Total expense 3.87 3.10

v} Recognised in other comprehensive Income for the yeor
Actuarial changes arlsing from changes in demographlc assumptions - -
Actuarlal changes arlsing feom changes in financlal assumption
Actuarlal changes arlsing from changes in experlence adjustments
Return on plan assets excluding Interast income

fiecognised In other comprehensive income
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Rupees in Million

Particulars March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016

vi) Quantitative sensitivity analysls for significant assumptions Is ¢s below:

Increase / decrease on present value of defined benefit obligatlon as at year end

{l} one percentage polnt Increase In discount rate {1.80} {1.43}
{Il} one percentage point decrease In discount rate 211 1.68
{lll} one percentage polnt Increase Ln salary escalation rate 1.80 1.43
{lv} one percentage point decrease in salary escalation rate {1.63) {1.29)
{v) ene percentage potnt increase in employee turnover rate 0.15 0.12
{vl} one percentage polnt decrease in employee turnover rate {0.19) {0.15)

c

Sensltivity Analysis Method
Sensitivity for slgnificant actuarial assumptlons Is computed by varying one actuarlal assumption used for the valuation of the defined benafit
obligation by percentage, keeping all the other actuarlal assumptions constant,

vii) The major category of plan gssets us o percentage of the folr value of total plon assets are as follows:
Investment with Insurer managed funds 100% 100%

vlil} The welghted average assumptlons used to determine net perlodic beneflt cost for the year ended March 31, 2017, March 31, 2016 and April
1, 2015 are set out below:

March 31, 2017 March 31, 2015 April 1, 2015
Discount rate (p.a.} 7.310% 7.80% 7.80%
Welghted average rate of increase in compensation levels 6,00% 6.00% 6,00%
Welghted average duration of defined henefit abligation 10 Years 10 Years 10 Years

As of March 31, 2017, every percentage polnt Increase / decrease In dlscount rate will affect our gratuity benefit obligation by approximately
Rs.2,11 Milllon,

As of March 31, 2017, every percentage point Increase / decrease In welghted average rate of increase In compensation levels will affect our
gratulty benefit obligation by approximately Rs.1.80 Milllon,

The Company contributes all ascertatned labifitles towards gratulty to the Life nsurance Corporatlon of India {LIC). As of March 31, 2017, March
31, 2016 and Aprll 1, 2015, the plan assets have been Invested In insurer managed funds,

The Company expects to contribute Rs.2.78 Million to the gratulty fund during FY 2017-18,

Nates:

. The estimates of future salary Increases, considered In actuarial valuation, take Into conslderation for inflatlon, seniortty, prometion and other
relevant factors,

li. The expected return on plan assets |s determined consldering several applicable factors such as the cornposition of the Han assets held,
assessed risks of asset management, historlcal results of the return on plan assets and the Group’s policy for plan asset management, Assumed
rate of return on assets s expected to vary from year to year reflecting the returns on matching Government bands,

Leave Encashment
Liabllity towards Leave Encashment based on Actuarlal valuation amounts to Rs. 47.98 Mllllon as at March 31, 2017 [March 31, 2016: Rs, 35.35
Wlllon; April 4, 2015 : Rs.29.65 Milllon].

38 Other Disclosures
aj Raw materials, spare parts and componetts consumed

Partlculars March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016

Rupees in Milllon Percentage Rupees [n Milllon Percentage
Fuel ‘
- Indlgenous 7,344.48 81.43% 6,802.86 69,20%
- lrnported 1,674.36 18.57% 3,027.,16 30.80%
Total 9,018.84 100.00% 9,830.02 100.00%
Stores and Spare Parts
- Indlgenous 266.77 90,48% 103.17 100,00%
- Irported 28.07 9.52% - 0.00%

Total 294,84 100.00% 103.17 100.00%
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b} Walue of imports calculated on CIF Basls:

Rupeas In Million

Particulars March 31, 2017

March 31, 2016

Capital Goods, Spares and Inventory (including material In transit] 1,093.30

2,285.05

¢} Expendlture incurred / Payment made In Forelgn Currency {Accrued)

Rupees In Million

Particulars March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
Professional and consultancy charges 58.00 28.11
Demurrage charges - 3.72
Interest and bank charges 236,17 220,11
Travelling and communication expenses ' 0.46 0.23
Others 2,54 2.63

39 Operating Lease *

The Company has enterad Into eertain cancellable operating lease agreements mainly for office premlsas, space of car parking and furniture hire.

Under these agreements refundable Interest-free deposlts have been given,

Rupees in Milllon

Particulars March 31, 2017

March 31, 2015

Lease rentals under cancellable lease 25,92

12.59

40 List of Related Parties with whom transactions have taken place during the year:

a} Parties where control exlsts

Holding Compainy GMR Energy Limlted [GEL] .
Enterprises having control over the GMR Enterprises Private Limited [GEPL] {formerly known as GMR HoldlIngs Prlvate Limlted)
Company

GMR Infrastructure Limited [GIL]

GMR Generatlon Assets Limited (GGAL] {formerly known as GMR Renawable Energy Limited)

Fellow Subsldlary GMR Consulting Services Private Limited [GCSPL)
GMR Power Corporation Limlted [GPCL]
GMR Warora Energy Limited [GWEL] (formerly known as EMCO Energy Limitad)
GMR Aviatlon Private Limited [GAPL)
GMR Corporate Affairs Private Limited [GCAPL]
GMR Alrport Developers Limited [GADL]
RAXA Securlty Services Limited [RSSL]
GMR Energy Trading Limlted {GETL]
GMR Coal Resource PTE Ltd {GCRPL]
Gelhi Internatlonal Airport Private Limited [DIAPL)
GMR Chhattisgarh Energy Limited [GMRCEL]
GMR Ba)oll Holl Hydropower Private Limlited [GBHHPL)
GMR Infrastructure {Singapore) Pte Limited [GISPL]
GMR Mining and Energy Private Umlted [GMEPL]
GMR Hyderabad International Airport Pvt Ltd
GMR Goa Intarnational Alrport Limited
Other entities GMR Varalakshmi Foundatlon [GVF)
GMR Varalakshml DAV Public School [GVDPS)
GMR Farnily Fund Trust [GFFT)

Key Management Personnef Sri. BV N Rao {Executive Chalrman} up to August 31, 2016
Srl. R Raveendranathan Nair (Wheole Time Director) up to November 18, 2016
Srl. Ramash R Pal (Whole-time Diractor) w.e.f,, November 18, 2016
5tl. Ranganathan Venkata Sheshan {Managing Director} up to July 14, 2015

Details of the transactlons are as follows ; *

Rupees in Million

Particulars March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
a. Sale of Energy .

GMR Energy Trading Limited [GETL] 1,339.05 447133
b, Purchase of Coal

GMR Coal Resource PTE Ltd [GCRPL] - 1,036.68

GMR Infrastructure {Singapore} Pte Ltd. 966.08 325.67
€. Purchase of Power

GMR Energy Trading Limited [GETL) 1,207.65 156,37
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Detalls of the transactions are as follows : *

Rupeas In Milllon

Partlculars March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
d. Remuneration pald to Key Management Persoennel
Srl. BY N Rac [up to August 31, 2018] 10.11 25,18
Srl, R Raveendranathan Nalr [up to November 18, 2018] 7.59 9.83
Srl. Ramash Pal [w.e.f.,, November 18, 2016] 3,20 -
Srl. Ranganathan Venkata Sheshan [up to July 14, 2015) - 4.10
e, Staff Welfare Expenses
GMR Varalakshml DAV Public School [GVDPS) 9.33 7.22
GMR Infrastructure Limited 0,08
f. Rebate on Sale of Energy
GMR Energy Trading Limited [GETL) 10.56 25.78
g Rent & Hire Chargas
Delhi International Alrport Private Limited [DIAPL] 8.82 0.43
GMR Corporate Affalrs Private Limited [GCAPL} 0.41 .
GMR Farnily Fund Trust [GFFT] - -
h. Techrical consultancy services paid to:
RAXA Security Services Limited [RSSL] . -
GMR Infrastructure Limited [GIL] 98,70 164.43
I, Annual Malntenance Charges pald to;
GMR Corporate Affalrs Private Limlted [GCAPL] 24,84 13.58
[ Adrtirme sharing charges pald to:
GMR Aviation Private Limited [GAPL] - 7.62
k. Security charges Paid to:
RAXA Security Services Limited [R5S0) 84.92 85,09
| Logofees pald to
GMR Enterprises Private Limited [GERL] - -
m. Interest and Finance Charges Payable / Pald to:
GMR Fower Corporation Limlted [GPCL] 330,72 331.63
n. Other Charges pald to:
GMR Enterprises Private Limited {GEPL] - 0.09
o. Sale of Investmants
GMR Generatlon Assets Limlted [GGAL) 0,20 -
{formerly known as GMR Renewable Energy Limited)
p. Purchase of fixed assets
GMR Warora Enargy Limlted [GWEL] 3.10 -
{formerly known as EMCO Energy Limited)
g. Equity Share Capital held by:
GMR Energy Limited [GEL]
Openlng Balance 18,476.71 18,476.71
Add: Transferred during the year 307.69 -
Closing Balance 18,784.40 18,476.71
r. Unsecured Subordinated debt / equity component from:
GMR Energy Limnlted [GEL]
Openlng balance as per pravious GAAP 3,808.43 4,776,73
Add; Recelved durlng the year 100.73 21.70
Closing balance as per previous GAAP 3,909.16 3,808.43
Less: Amount transferred to equlty components, net of taxes {3,683.93) {3,593.58)
Add: Notlonai Interest on debt component 222,72 168.80
Subordinated debt closing balance as per Ind AS 447.95 383.65
s Equity components of Subordinated debt, net of taxes as per Ind AS 2,465.92 2,405.44
5, "-!:lnsécured Inter-Corporate Loan and interast payable thereon from:
,@MR._Power Corporation Limited [GPCL] 2,221.26 2,923.61
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Detalls of the transactions are as follows : *

Rupess In Million

Particulars March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
t. Refundable security deposit recelvable from:
GMR Famlly Fund Trust [GFFT] 144 31.44
U, Other advance paid to:
GMR Varalakshmi DAY Publlc School [GVDPS] - 4,13
v. Caphtal advance paid towards civll works:
GMR Infrastructure Limited (GIL] 87.35 144,94
w. Invesktment fnJolnt Venture :
GMR Mining and Energy Private Limlited [GMEPL] - 0.20
X. Relmbursement of expenses on behalf of company:
GMR Alrport Developers Limited [GADL]
- Internal Audit Expendlture - 0.05
GMR Ba)oli Holl Hydropower Pyt Lid
- Guest House & Other Expendliure 1.68 1.00
GMR Hyderabad International Airport Pyt Ltd
- Relocation Expensas 001 -
GMR Energy Trading Limlted [GETL]
- Transmission Charges 296,79 219,05
GMR Varalakshm) Foundation [GVF]
- Community Development Expenses 9.03 7.65
y. Amount due from:
GMR Warora Energy Limited (GWEL]formerly known as EMCQ Energy Limited) - 1.19
GMR Energy Trading Limited [SETL) : - 244,59
GMR Chhattlsgarh Energy Ltd 9.67 -
GMR Goa International Alrport Limited 8,69 -
GMR Generation Assets Limlted [GGAL] 0.20 -
{farmerly known as GMR Renewable Energy Limlted)
2. Amount due to:
GMR Power Corporatlon Limited [GPCL] 1.04 0.88
GMR Holdings Private Limlted [GHPL) 3.73 3.73
GMR Warora Energy Limlted [GWELformerly known as EMCO Energy Limlted) 2,56 -
GMR Hyderabad International Airport Private Limited 0.01 -
GMR Infrastructure Lirnlted [GIL] 192 50 155,66
GMR Consulting Setvices Private Limited [GCSPL) - 0.21
RAXA Securlty Services Limited [RSSL) 921 1.47
Delhi Intarnational Alrport Private Limited [DIAPL] 238 0.46
GMR Varalakshml Foundation [GVF] 2,85 2,59
GMR Chhattlsgarh Energy Limlted [GMRCEL) - 0.34
GMR Coal Resource PTE Ltd {GCRPL] 310 3.15
GMR Bajoli Holi Hydropower Pyt Ltd [GBHHAL] 155 0.92
GMR Infrastructure [Singapore} Pte Ltd [GISPL] - 11731
GMR Energy Ltd [GEL] - 160.61
GMR Energy Trading Lirmnlted [GETL] 830.88 -
GMHR Corporate Affalrs Private Limited [GCAPL] 20,57 14.42
* - Related Party Transactlons glven above are as [dentlfted by the Management.
Compensatlon of key management personnel of the company Rupees ih Million
Particulars March 31, 2007 March 31, 2016
a. Short-term employee benefits 1.61 0.84
b, Post-employment benefits {provident fund) 2.71 5.85
€. Terminatlon henefits - -
d. Any other payment/benefit glven to KMPs 16.57 32.42
Total 20.89 39,11
Mote:

The ameunts disclosed In the table are the amaunts recognised as an expense during the reporting perlod related to key management personnel,
. Generally, the non-executive directors do not receive gratulty entltlements from the Company.
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a) Details of derlvatlve instruments outstanding as on balance sheet date:

Margh 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
Particulars Type of Amount In Foreign Rupees in Milllgn Amount In Forelgn Rupees In Million
Currency Currency Currency
Cross currency Swap agalnst External UsD 53,760,000 3,526.66 54,320,000 3,626.95
Commerclal Borrowing
Interest rate Swap agalnst External usp 280,638 1841 342,500 22,87

Commerclal Borrawlng *

* - The Company has taken interest rate swap on ECB w.e.f., October 1, 2014 for USD 53.76 Million [March 31, 2016: USD 54,32 Million] for the
balance peried of the |oan,

b} Details of foreign currency exposure which have not been hedged by any derlvative instrument or otherwlse as oh balance sheet date:

March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
Particulars Type of Amount fn Forelgn Rupees In Million Amouat In Forelgn Rupees In Mililan
Currency Currency Currency

Acceptances / Buyers' Credit for fuel uspD 8,629,081 566,07 11,618,392 775.83
supplies
Retention Money Payable USD* 46,281,116 3,036.04 47,339,073 2,160.83
Payahles towards capital goods # USD* 19,390,820 - 1,272.04 21,490,619 1,434.93
Payables towards fuel suppllas and Uso 219,873 14,42 1,548,058 : 103.38
others '

EUR 280 0.02 - -

5GD 50,000 2,36 - -
Interest accrued but not due ;
- External Commerclal Borrowing {ECB}  USD 1,336,988 87.71 1,125,392 75,14
- Acceptance / Buyers' Credlt USD 11,846 0.78 27,735 1.85

* - Includes amount payable as per books of account in CNY, however the payment will be made In equlvalent USD,
#- represents advance of USD 16,491,550 (March 34, 2016 : USD 21,443,405} netted off with Nabillty.

Dlsclosure an Specifled Bank Notes {SBNs)

During the year, the Company had specifled bank notes or other denomination note as defined In the MCA notification G.5.8. 308{E) dated March
30, 2017 on the detafls of Specified Bank Notes {$BN) held and transacted during the perlad from November 8, 2016 to December, 30 2016, the
tlenomination wise SBNs and other notes as per the notification is given below:

Amagunt in Rupees

Particulars SBNs * Other Total
’ denomination
notes
Openlng cash in hand as on November 9, 2016 450,000.00 5,825.00 455,825,00
Add: Withdrawn from Banks - 142,000.00 142,000.00
Add: Permitted receipts ** 2,381,000.00 56,871.00 2,437,871.00
Less: Arnount deposited In Banks {2,800,000.00) - {2,800,000.00)
Less: Permitted payments ** {31,000.00) {139,074.00} {170,074.00)
Closing cash in hand as on Pecember 30, 2016 - 65,622.00 65,622.00

* For the purpases of this clause, the term ‘Specified Bank Notes’ shall have the same meaning provided in the notlficatlon of the Government of
indla, In the Ministry of Finance, Bepartment of Fconomic Affairs number 5.0, 3407(E), dated the &th November, 2016,

** Amount disclosed under permitted receipts/payments for SBN includes cash advances given to employees for day to day eperation which are
returned by the employees. The Company conslderes the same as perm|tted receipts as they form the imprest advance which has been returned
by the employees. :

The Company is engaged primarily in the business of generation and supply of power. As the basic nature of the activitles |s governad by the same
set of risk and returns these have been groupead as a single business segment, Accordingly separate primary and secondary segment reporting
disclosures as envisaged In Ind AS 108 on 'Operating Segments’ Issued by the ICA! are not applicable to the present actlvitias of the company.
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